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The Group is one of the pioneer apparel supply chain service provider and branded
apparel retailer in China. We are primarily engaged in the provision of a whole spectrum
of services including product design and development, fashion trend ascertaining and
sampling, raw material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing
management, quality control, packaging, inventory management and logistics
management. We are also engaged in the apparel retail business under the Unisex
Brands as well as the Republic Brands.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Speedy Global
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), I am pleased to present the audited
consolidated results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group” or “Speedy Global”) for the year ended 31
December 2012.

AN IMPORTANT MILESTONE

The year 2013 is an important milestone to the Group. The Company
was successfully listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) on 15 January 2013 (the “Listing”) with net
proceeds raised amounting to approximately HK$94.7 million. The initial
public offerings received overwhelming responses with
oversubscription by approximately 425 times. The successful Listing of
the Company on the Stock Exchange served as a rewarding testament
to our collective effort over the past decade, and these remarkable
developments will provide the Group with a solid foundation for further
growth.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

For the year under review, the Group’s revenue decreased to
approximately HK$1,033.5 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 11.5% in comparison to that of year 2011, while profit
attributable to equity holders decreased to approximately HK$55.0
million, representing a decrease of approximately 34.4% as compared
to that of year 2011.

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

The apparel supply chain servicing business continued to be the core
business of the Group, contributing to 94.9% of the total revenue of the
Group for year 2012. For the year 2012, revenue under the apparel
supply chain servicing segment decreased by 12.3% to approximately
HK$981.1 million (2011: HK$1,118.4 million) when comparing to the year
2011 and gross profit also decreased by 13.5% to approximately
HK$151.3 million (2011: HK$175.0 million) when comparing to the year
2011. During the reporting period, the garment industry remained
challenging. The industry was hindered by the slowdown of economic
growth in the PRC and the slow recovery of the economy of the United
States of America. All these unfavorable factors inevitably undermined
consumers’ spending on apparels and affected the garment business.
In addition, we have not accepted certain sales orders from customers
which we considered not commercially viable according to the terms
offered or customers with long overdue records. These factors, coupled
with the listing expenses and increase in administrative expenses due
to recruitment of more senior management staff, contributed to a
decrease in the revenue and profit attributable to equity holders in the
year 2012.

AFERIIEACAR AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



fREZTEEK
fﬁtEA%H%&/Ei&f‘K& + R B AR 1S R R
RE B HEENREMS - MEBA - B
%&%ﬁ%&}f%%%ﬂ%ﬁ ZEMEHE B
Unisex F3JE & Unisex Life P95 &9 85 & 26 ([ f4 &
25]) Hﬂff——if281 EEmE—"Z——
FIE 2 901E ° ——FRETEEBHEL
H&ﬁﬁﬂfrffi——ifiigﬂus.m?t%@
52,400, OOO}’PS L= F — — % : 49,500,000/%
L) MZE-—ZFMEFNR T ——FEF
i‘ﬂﬂ169%§;?’]31 800000}%77&(:%**5 :
27,200,000 7T ) © *”*_Efﬂ']t1
45 BT e ﬁﬂf_fffﬁ&iﬂw\
BT —FERBEEEERNE -

AIRRE

ERF ERNEREERLAY  TEEAR
HEAANFEBNMEREREMIEE -
BHRMERN —E-=FNLERRECINAER
BB - BIRITHFEY - RIS INEHE S
HRAMEFRIBEARRERRR  YHEEP
HERTERERME - tbsh - FEEERANE
AR BRI ILMI\*’/JJ@“_E*”%P% LA
Tzﬂﬁzfﬁﬁﬁﬁiz$“%7] R —ZE——FER
- AR _Efé*gﬁ'ﬂ&i%f%%@i
RS E T RS %ﬁ’%i"ﬁ

BHABERTENTERAB R ERARFER
55 Bt RABNIRTEXH T EFEER
R - AT REXRE - HAIYHBENZTED
SRR ARTPBEEMIGKEE 2B
mERPERERRMAERLR - BIASEE
MAZEXEBRE @ BREEFIEREM LT
HiR R mEEs  BRATERBR
FREER-

&

RE - AAZBREBEURUES EHEAR
RETIZ202EARAREEERB NBUARDRK
o RATZUEHMEMLBRRNBEHEN —F
——FEHERFAEEA MM SH -

MERREZERERAF
FERITBAREL

HERR

B —T—=F=HA=+HA

e 28
CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Apparel Retail Business

The slowdown of economic growth in the PRC inevitably undermines
the consumers’ spending on apparel items. During the reporting period,
we continue to expand our retail network with the number of retail
outlets, including point of sales of Unisex outlets and Unisex Life outlets
("POS") from 81 by the end of 2011 to 90 by the end of 2012. Revenue
generated from our apparel retail business increased by 5.7% to
approximately HK$52.4 million in 2012 (2011: HK$49.5 million) when
comparing to the year 2011 and gross profit also increased by 16.9% in
2012 to approximately HK$31.8 million (2011: HK$27.2 million) when
comparing to the year 2011. However, the average revenue per POS
during the year 2012 decreased when comparing to that of the year
2011 due to slowdown in the PRC’s economic growth in the year 2012.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Looking forward, we expect the business environment in 2013 to
remain challenging as the global economy is still uncertain and retailers
and wholesalers are cautious in the procurement of apparel products to
prevent from inventory stock-up. In order to maintain our
competitiveness, we will enhance product innovation and creativity to
meet fashion trends and shorten delivery time of our sales orders to
customers. In addition, in view of the rising manufacturing cost in the
PRC, we will look for more third-party manufacturers outside the PRC to
enhance our cost competitiveness. In the first quarter of year 2013, we
have achieved an increase in sales when compared with the
corresponding period in the year of 2012 in our apparel supply chain
servicing business.

We expect the retail sentiment in the PRC to be weak in the near future
and accordingly, we will adopt a cautious approach in developing the
retail business. However, we are also optimistic about the retail market
in the PRC in the long run because the consumer market in the PRC will
continue to grow, amid continued urbanization and expansion of the
middle class across the country. We will continue to increase
investment in our retail business by expanding our network of retail
outlets and obtaining additional license right to expand the brand
portfolio for long-term growth of our retail business.

APPRECIATION

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to all fellow directors, management and our staff for
their unwavering dedication and contribution to our Group’s
development. I would also like to thank all of our shareholders, for their
trust and continuous support over a challenging but rewarding year
2012.

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE

Year ended
31 December
—E——F —T——F
2012 2011
E BEBT AEBIT
Results HK$ million HKS$ million
g Revenue 1033.5 1,167.9 -11.5
=7 Gross Profit 183.1 202.2 9.5
R PS50 A& 71 Profit before income tax 69.3 113.4 -38.9
AAmE@EEREA A Profit attributable to ordinary
FEAR 5 equity holders of the Company 55.0 83.8 -34.4
BREREF Basic earnings per share
(AFREETIR) (expressed in HK$ per share)’ 0.1222 0.1863
W+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E——F T ——4F
2012 2011
B FE R 5 BHEBTT BEBT
Financial Position HK$ million HK$ million
mBEEFE Net current assets 42.8 74.2 -42.3
BEMAE Total assets 412.5 473.9 -13.0
RITIEE Bank borrowings 59.1 253 133.6
BERE Total liabilities 335.0 369.0 9.2
I R AE Shareholders’ equity 77.5 104.9 —26.1
B i BE Financial Statistics
BN K2 Current ratio? 1.1 1.2
A& Gearing ratio® 76.2% 24.2%
& E DR Return on assets* 12.4% 17.6%
I ZNEEE Return on equity® 60.3% 120.2%
EUEL: Sali Debt to equity ratio® n/a FiEH n/a 7FiE
FeERAERH(R)’ Inventory turnover days (days)’ 37 30
FEWEEZEE B S (H)® Trade receivables turnover days (days) 62 59
FERTEEZEE S (R)? Trade payables turnover days (days)’ 71 64

W
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~WN

Basic earnings per share = Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
Ccompany / weighted average number of ordinary shares. The weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the years ended 31 December 2011 and
2012 used in the basic earnings per share calculation is determined on the
assumption that the 1 ordinary share with par value of HK$0.10 issued in connection
with the incorporation of the Company on 28 September 2011, 999,999 shares with
par value of HK$0.10 each issued on 2 January 2012 and the 449,000,000 shares with
par value of HK$0.10 each issued in connection through capitalization of the share
premium accounts arose from the Listing of the Company on 15 January 2013 had
been in issue since 1 January 2011.

Current ratio = current assets / current liabilities.

Gearing ratio = total borrowings / total equity.

Return on assets = profit for the year / average total assets x 100%.

Return on equity = profit for the year / average total equity X 100%.

Debt to equity ratio = total borrowings net of cash and bank balances / total equity x
100%.

Inventory turnover days = average inventory balance / cost of sales for the year x
number of days for the year.

Trade receivables turnover days =average trade receivables / revenue for the year x
number of days for the year.

Trade payables turnover days = average trade payables / cost of sales for the year x
number of days for the year.

MFEIRIKIZARBEBR A E] o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BE+t-A=1+-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

T —EB-—f —E——H ZZT-TF

in HK$'000 2012 2011 2010

ES RESULTS

Yegs Revenue 1,033,509 1,167,934 1,103,721 830,207
EH Gross Profit 183,050 202,233 107,855 93,723
bR TSR R & F Profit before income tax 69,312 113,406 33,175 32,115
Fri5®if > Income tax expense (14,309) (29,569) (11,660) (8,734)
F A5 K Profit for the year 55,003 83,837 21,515 23,381

BEZE+=-A=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

THIT = —T——F ZZE—FF

in HK$'000 2011 2010

EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

BEHRE Total assets 412,464 473,902 480,432 366,782
BERE Total liabilities 335,003 369,034 445,844 335,806
BEFE Net assets 77,461 104,868 34,588 30,976

2012 5% ANNUALREPORT (07
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group focuses on providing one-stop solution to our customer by
the provision of apparel supply chain services including product design
and development, fashion trend ascertaining and sampling, raw
material sourcing, production order and merchandise sourcing
management, quality control, packaging, inventory management and
logistics management. Under our apparel supply chain servicing
segment, we outsource the labor-intensive manufacturing function to
third-party manufacturers and focus on providing one-stop solution to
our customers to accommodate their different needs along with the
supply chain of apparel products, which enable our customers to focus
their resources on their retail businesses.

The Group is also engaged in the apparel retail business which mainly
focuses on designing, procuring, marketing and retailing men’s and
women’s apparel and accessory products under the “Unisex Brands”
and the “Republic Brands”. In addition to our in-house apparel retail
brands, during the year of 2012, we were granted the non-exclusive
right to market and sell both men’s and women'’s garment products for
three other international fashion brands in the PRC, of which one of the
international brands was also granted the non-exclusive right to
manufacture. The apparel products of these three international brands,
our Unisex Brands and also other suitable brands sourced by the Group
from time to time will be sold at our Unisex Life outlets.

B 75 [ B FINANCIAL REVIEW
—E——F —F—%F
2012 2011
BEET BEET
HK$ million HKS$ million
Wz Revenue 1,033.5 1,167.9
— IRFE R ESEARTE 57 5 — apparel supply chain servicing segment 981.1 1,118.4
— REZTESE — apparel retail segment 52.4 49.5
EA Gross Profit 183.1 202.2
— FREE(RfERZ AR 7% 55 56 — apparel supply chain servicing segment 151.3 175.0
— REZFESE — apparel retail segment 31.8 27.2
il Net Profit 55.0 83.8
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The Group’s revenue for the year of 2012 was approximately HK$1,033.5
million, representing a decrease of approximately 11.5% compared to
that for the previous year. The decrease was primarily attributable to
the decrease in revenue of the apparel supply chain servicing segment
due to the slowdown of economic growth in the PRC which in general
led to decrease in sales orders from our customers. In addition, we
have not accepted certain sales orders from customers which we
considered not commercially viable according to the terms offered or
customers with long overdue records. The Group considers that in view
of the slowdown of the economic growth in the PRC and the slow
recovery of the economy of the United States of America, it is the
strategy of the Group to focus its resources on those customers who
appreciate the quality services provided by the Group. The decrease in
our revenue for the year 2012 is generally in line with the decreasing
trend of our revenue for the nine months ended 30 September 2012 as
disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated 31 December 2012
(the “Prospectus”). For the nine months ended 30 September 2012, the
Group's revenue decreased by HK$84.0 million, or approximately 10.3%
from HK$815.5 million for the nine months ended 30 September 2011 to
HK$731.5 million for the nine month ended 30 September 2012,
primarily attributable to the reasons as discussed above.

The Group’s gross profit for the year of 2012 was approximately
HK$183.1 million, representing a decrease of approximately 9.5%
compared to that for the previous year. Despite the decrease in gross
profit which was mainly due to the decrease in revenue for year 2012,
we maintained a stable gross profit margin of approximately 17.7% for
the year 2012 (2011: 17.3%).

It was disclosed in the Prospectus that following the rapid increase in
the price of raw materials in late 2010, we strengthened the
implementation of our pricing policy where product prices must be set
with reference to our minimum gross profit target charged by our third-
party manufacturers and the expected changes in the costs of the raw
materials. As we do not allow price adjustments to be made after
individual orders are entered with our customers, such pricing policy
allowed us to lock in higher average selling prices for sales orders that
we received during the end of 2010 and the first quarter of 2011 when
the raw materials prices were relatively higher. However, cotton prices
peaked in the first quarter of 2011 and gradually decreased during the
year 2011, we benefited from the lower raw material prices when we
made split purchases of raw materials and semi-finished products for
our in-house production or for production by our third-party
manufacturers where we were responsible for providing the raw
materials, and split purchases arrangement for finished products from
third-party manufacturers. The abovementioned pricing policy and the
fluctuation of raw material prices allow us to capture a windfall gain
which contributed to approximately HK$60.4 million and HK$10.5 million
in our gross profit under the apparel supply chain servicing segment for
the year 2011 and 2012, respectively, or an after-tax profit of
approximately HK$45.8 million and HK$7.9 million, respectively, without
taking into account of other operating expenses. The aforesaid windfall
gain is unlikely to occur during any period when prices of our raw
materials remain stable.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The prices of raw material in the year 2012 are not as volatile as that of
the year 2011 and the benefit of implementing the aforementioned
pricing policy gradually fade out during the year 2012.

For the year 2012, the Group recorded a net profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of approximately HK$55.0 million, a decrease
of approximately 34.4% as compared to approximately HK$83.8 million
for the year 2011. The decrease was mainly due to the net effect of the
decrease in gross profit of approximately HK$19.2 million, as a result of
the decrease in revenue and gradual fade out of the benefit of
implementing the abovementioned pricing policy, increase in selling
expenses of approximately HK$6.6 million, increase in administrative
expenses of approximately HK$12.7 million, mainly due to the expenses
of approximately HK$11.1 million (2011: HK$6.6 million) relating to our
listing exercise and the decrease in other income of approximately
HK$7.3 million, offsetting against the decrease in net finance costs of
HK$2.0 million and the decrease in income tax expenses of HK$15.3
million.

If without taking into account the listing expenses and the
abovementioned windfall gains from fluctuation of raw material prices,
our profit after income tax for the year 2012 and 2011 would have been
approximately HK$58.2 million and HK$44.6 million, respectively,
without taking into account of other operating expenses.

Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business

Revenue under our apparel supply chain servicing segment decreased
by 12.3% to approximately HK$981.1 million (2011: HK$1,118.4 million).
In view of the slowdown of economic growth in the PRC in 2012,
retailers and wholesalers are cautious in procurement of apparel
products to prevent from inventory stock-up. In addition, we have not
accepted certain sales orders from customers which we considered not
commercially viable according to the terms offered or customers with
long overdue records. The early Chinese New Year in 2012 also
contributed to the growth in our revenue for 2011 but not for 2012. The
Group considers that in view of the slowdown of economic growth in
the PRC and the slow recovery of the economy of the United States of
America, it is the strategy of the Group to focus its resources on those
customers who appreciate the quality services provided by the Group.
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Gross profit under our apparel supply chain servicing segment also
decreased by 13.5% to approximately HK$151.3 million (2011: HK$175.0
million) and gross profit margin for the same period was approximately
15.4%, which was similar to that for 2011. As disclosed in the
Prospectus, the increase in our gross profit margin during the six
months ended 30 June 2012 (30 June 2012: 15.6%; 30 June 2011: 12.1%)
when compared with the same period in the year 2011 was due to the
increase in average selling prices of our products during the six months
ended 30 June 2012 as approximately 20.9% of sales recognized in the
six months ended 30 June 2012 represented sales orders that we
received when raw material prices were relatively high. However, as we
gradually consumed the sales orders with relatively higher average
selling price during the year 2011 and the first half of 2012, the gross
profit margin decreased from 18.2% during the second half of the year
2011 to 15.3% during the second half of the year 2012.

We recorded a segmental profit before profit tax of approximately
HK$78.4 million, represented a decrease of approximately 32.9%
compared to that of approximately HK$116.7 million for 2011.

Apparel Retail Business

Revenue from our apparel retail segment increased by HK$2.9 million,
or approximately 5.9%, from HK$49.5 million in the year 2011 to HK$52.4
million in the year 2012. It was primarily attributable to the increase in
the number of retail outlets compared to the same period in the year
2011.

Gross profit increased by HK$4.6 million, or approximately 16.9%, from
HK$27.2 million for the year 2011 to HK$31.8 million for the year 2012,
mainly as a result of the increase in revenue. The gross profit margin
increased from 55.0% for the year 2011 to 60.7% for the year 2012
because (i) the increase in number of self-operated retail outlets (2012:
29; 2011: 22) which generated a higher gross profit margin than
cooperative and franchised retail outlets; and (i) more apparel products
from our retail business was supplied by our own apparel supply chain
servicing segment during the year 2012 and procurement costs
decreased as a whole.

As at 31 December 2012, our apparel and accessories products under
the Unisex Brands and licensed brands were sold to retail consumers
through 90 retail outlets, including 29 self-operated, 39 cooperative and
22 franchised retail outlets in the PRC. We also maintain online sales
platforms or engage online sales agents to sell our Unisex Brands
products, whereas our Republic Brands products are sold exclusively
on our two online stores via “Tmall of Taobao”.
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SELLING EXPENSES

Selling expenses mainly represented expenses incurred in relation to
the operation of our apparel retail business, which mainly included
rental expenses for our self-operated retail outlets, employee benefit
expenses mainly for our personnel involved in retail operations,
transportation expenses for delivering finished products to our self-
operated retail outlets and promotional expenses for marketing
activities of our self-operated retail outlets. Selling expenses increased
by 21.6% to approximately HK$37.1 million (2011: HK$30.5 million) for
the year 2012 mainly due to the increase in number of self-operated
retail outlets and the general increase in rental expenses for our self-
operated retail outlets.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses mainly represented employee benefit
expenses for our management, finance and administrative personnel,
entertainment expenses, rental expenses for our office premises,
travelling expenses and listing expenses. Administrative expenses
increased by 19.3% to approximately HK$79.0 million (2011: HK$66.2
million) for the year mainly due to the listing expenses of approximately
HK$11.1 million (2011: HK$6.6 million) and recruitment of additional
senior management staff during the year to accommodate our future
expansion plans.

OTHER INCOME

Other income mainly represented lease income from subcontractors.
Other income decreased by 62.7% to approximately HK$4.3 million
during the year 2012 primarily due to the cessation of consignment
sales service that we provided to a related company in 2011, as well as
a decrease in rental income received from third-party manufacturers as
they are now required to settle the land portion of the lease
arrangement directly to the landlord instead of paying through us.

OTHER GAINS

Other gains comprised mainly net foreign exchange gains, losses on
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and gains on disposal
of property, plant and equipment. Other gains decreased by 33.6% to
approximately HK$0.4 million during the year 2012 primarily due to the
combined effect that during the year 2011, we had incurred a 10ss on
the trading of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss of
HK$4.6 million, offsetting against the gain on disposal of our office
premises in Hong Kong of HK$4.1 million. The above event did not recur
during the year 2012.

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Finance income increased by 56.5% to approximately HK$0.9 million
during the year 2012 primarily due to an increase in the effective
interest rates per annum on bank deposits.
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Finance costs decreased by 33.7% to approximately HK$3.3 million
primarily due to a decrease in average bank borrowings during the year
2012.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense mainly represented amounts of current income tax
paid or payable at the applicable tax rates in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and the PRC. Income tax
expense decreased by 51.6% to approximately HK$14.3 million primarily
as a result of the decrease in profit before income tax for the year 2012,
coupled with the decrease in tax effect of expenses not deductible for
tax purposes. The said decrease in tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purposes was mainly due to the fact that we minimized the
purchases of raw materials and consumables from our raw materials
suppliers and processing fees paid to third-party manufacturers since 1
January 2012 where we were unable to obtain the necessary PRC tax
receipts for us to deduct the relevant tax expenses in the PRC.

INVENTORY

Inventories balance increased from HK$70.2 million as at 31 December
2011 to HK$102.8 million as at 31 December 2012 primarily because
certain amount of orders from customers where production has been
completed but pending delivery to customers as at 31 December 2012.

Our inventory turnover days increased from 30 days for the year ended
31 December 2011 to 37 days for the year ended 31 December 2012 for
the same reason as stated above.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables balance decreased from HK$206.4 million as at 31
December 2011 to HK$146.5 million as at 31 December 2012 primarily
because of the decrease in sales during the year.

We generally grant customers of our apparel supply chain servicing
business a credit period of 30 to 90 days and they are generally required
to settle their trade balances with us by bank transfer or by cheque.
Under the apparel retail business, consumers who purchase from our
self-operated retail outlets are required to pay at the time of purchase
by cash or credit card. On the other hand, our cooperative partners are
required to settle their payments through bank transfer on a monthly
basis. For our franchisees, they are required to settle the full purchase
amount within three days after making the purchase order.

Our trade receivable turnover days for the year ended 31 December

2012 was 62 days (2011: 59 days) which is in general within the credit
period granted by us to the customers.
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TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables balance decreased from HK$176.7 million as at 31
December 2011 to HK$154.2 million as at 31 December 2012 primarily
because of the decrease in sales during the year.

We generally enjoy a credit term of up to 90 days to settle payment. Our
trade payables turnover days for the year ended 31 December 2012
was 71 days (2011: 64 days) which is still within the credit period
granted by our suppliers and third-party manufacturers.

BORROWINGS

The Group had bank borrowings as at 31 December 2012 in the sum of
approximately HK$59.1 million. All bank borrowings were made from
banks in Hong Kong at variable rates and were repayable within one to
three years, of which approximately HK$32.7 million was repayable
within one year, approximately HK$16.7 million repayable within the
period of 1 to 2 years and approximately HK$9.7 million repayable
beyond 2 years. As at 31 December 2012, bank borrowings of
approximately HK$59.1 million were secured by restricted cash and
guarantees provided by related parties. As soon as the Company’s
shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013, the
guarantees provided by related parties had been released. The carrying
amounts of bank borrowings were denominated in Hong Kong dollar
and were approximate to fair value. No financial instruments were used
for hedging purposes, nor were there any foreign currency net
investments hedged by current borrowings and/or other hedging
instruments.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the year 2012, the Group maintained a healthy liquidity position,
with working capital financed by both internal resources and bank
borrowings. As at 31 December 2012, cash and bank balances
amounted to approximately HK$108.4 million, of which HK$46.7 million
is denominated in HK$, HK$52.8 million in RMB, HK$8.8 million in USD
and HK$0.1 million in other currencies. Total borrowings of the Group as
at 31 December 2012 was approximately HK$59.1 million, of which
approximately HK$26.4 million would be repayable after one year and
all the remaining bank and other borrowings of approximately HK$32.7
million would be repayable within one year. The current ratio of the
Group was approximately 1.1 (2011: 1.2).

GEARING RATIO
The gearing ratio of the Group, calculated as total borrowings over total
equity, was approximately 76.2 % as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
approximately 24.2 %).
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TREASURY POLICIES

The Group has adopted a prudent financial management approach
towards its treasury policies and thus maintained a healthy liquidity
position throughout the period under review. The Group strives to
reduce exposure to credit risk by performing ongoing credit
assessments and evaluations of the financial status of its customers. To
manage liquidity risk, the Board closely monitors the Group’s liquidity
position to ensure that the liquidity structure of the Group's assets,
liabilities and other commitments can meet its funding requirements
from time to time.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group's foreign currency transactions are mainly denominated in
RMB and HKS$. The majority of assets and liabilities are denominated in
RMB and HK$, and there are no significant assets and liabilities
denominated in other currencies. The Group is subject to foreign
exchange rate risk arising from future commercial transactions and
recognized assets and liabilities which are denominated in a currency
other than HK$ or RMB, which are the functional currencies of the
major operating companies now comprising the Group. During the year,
the Group did not commit to any financial instruments to hedge its
exposure to foreign currency risk.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The shares of the Company were listed on the Stock Exchange on 15
January 2013. There has been no change in the capital structure of the
Company since that date. The capital of the Company comprises
ordinary shares and other reserves.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As at 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any significant capital
commitments (2011: Nil).

DIVIDEND

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.0458
per share for the year ended 31 December 2012 payable to the
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 21 June 2013. The proposed dividends represent
approximately 50% of the profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company for the year. The proposed payment of the final dividends
is subject to the approval at the 2013 annual general meeting ("AGM")
of the Company.

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a total of 647 employees,
including the executive Directors. Total staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments) were approximately HK$63.9 million, as compared to
approximately HK$67.9 million for the year ended 31 December 2011.
Remuneration is determined with reference to market norms as well as
individual employees’ performance, qualification and experience.

2012 43§ ANNUALREPORT 1D



B BN i B 70 B

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FREARF I MARFAEEEEEREA
RFBEEL - A E TR BEEB RS
LB BEREERERBNEE - 8%
BiRE - BEARR  KERREASREPES
AR RBIARPBRIRITHBEEE R EEASE
FEF (B B s EL AR A IRz

REBREENF S REMEEREBRF NRIK
T REMNABHEANEBERH I RICLARTE
FEBELXENERRIAET  MZERESFET
R5 c AEENERA —ERARRRZIE—=
FHZ AT ARMEERE S (AR
FED Bl EERAEBEEEVNERTE
AR ELAREB AR 15 ©

BREAEMNFBERAFREI6EIBH [BR
RERTE]] —AIHREE -

EERAKERUERHFALIREE-_T—=
FHoA=+T—RALFENMSFEHRES
BTSRRI RE 26 ©

FiFERRE

BREBRARMKRESN REE-_T——F
T-A=1T—BLFE AEEALEMEME
ARNBRARETRHAEMNERNRE °

FREAREREREEN KRS

BARBNBRERMEEESN  AEBELE
HibBRAEARE R ERNEEN AL E -

EBEMBLARREEATGINE XINE
REE
REBEE-_E——F+-_A=+—HIFFE K
E@EIWETMARIMN B AR LB ARMNEKX
W R HE -

BEEEKR

R-ZE——F+-F=+—8H ZBRHRTE
FX26,300,0007%8 7T ( = F — — 4 : 32,700,000/5
TL) AR EERIRITEERER

HAREE

NZEBE——F+-_A=+—8 "EFIEF
MEBERMABE(=Z——F :68,300,000/5
JL) °

16

On top of basic salaries, bonuses may be paid by reference to the
Group's performance as well as individual's performance. Other staff
benefits include contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme in Hong Kong and the provision of pension funds,
medical insurance, unemployment insurance and other relevant
insurance for employees who are employed by our Group pursuant to
the PRC rules and regulations and the prevailing regulatory
requirements of the PRC.

The salaries and benefits of the Group’s employees are kept at a
competitive level and employees are rewarded on a performance-
related basis within the general framework of the Group’s salary and
bonus system, which is reviewed annually. The Group also operates a
share option scheme adopted by the Company on 24 December 2012
(“Share Option Scheme") where options to subscribe for shares may be
granted to the Directors and employees of the Group.

Details of the Share Option Scheme are disclosed in the section headed
“Share Option Scheme"” on pages 46 to 48 of this annual report.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the five highest paid
individuals of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set
out in Note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD

Except for investments in subsidiaries, during the year ended 31
December 2012, the Group did not hold any significant investment in
equity interest in any other company.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS AND
CAPITAL ASSETS

Save as disclosed in the Company’s Prospectus, the Group did not have
other plans for material investments and capital assets.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group did not have any
material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries and affiliated
companies.

CHARGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2012, restricted bank deposits of HK$26.3 million
(2011: HK$32.7 million) were used as security for bills payables and
bank borrowings.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2012
(2011: HK$68.3 million).

AFERIIEACAR AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



B

EESRERBER ALY - TRIIR
EERHKANARE B HOER -

ek
Name

BTES
Elb\ﬁKﬁEﬂi

BRI A

A+

(%35

BIFBITES

EEBRLLE

Mzt

SRIFERE

BRARM 5E 4

DIRECTORS

o0 K o A0 AT I 1
DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

regarding members of the Board as at the date of this report:

Executive Directors
Mr. Huang Chih Shen

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong,
Patrick
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Our Board is responsible and has general powers for the management
and conduct of the business. The following table sets forth information
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CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER &
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (ZE&R), aged 42, is the chairman, chief
executive officer and an executive Director of the Company, and one of
the founders of the Group. He was appointed as the Director with effect
from 28 September 2011. Mr. Huang is primarily responsible for the
overall management, operations and the charting and reviewing of
corporate directions and strategies of the Group. Mr. Huang has
approximately 18 years of experience in the business of the garment
industry. Prior to establishing our Group in 2003, he has been a director
of Shing Fun Knitting & Garment Limited, a related company, since
March 1994. Mr. Huang is one of the founders and has been the director
of Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Limited (“Speedy
Garment”), an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, since
its incorporation in 2004. Mr. Huang was a director of 2010/2011 the
43rd, an advisor of 2011/2012 the 44th and is a current advisor of
2012/2013 the 45th of Yan Chai Hospital Board Office. Mr. Huang
received his secondary school education in Hong Kong until March
1986. Mr. Huang is currently holding approximately 39.72% of Sky Halo
Holdings Limited (“Sky Halo"), our corporate controlling shareholder. Mr.
Huang is a brother of Mr. Huang Chih Chien who is one of the
controlling shareholders.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick (BRit}# ), aged 48, is our executive
Director and joined our Group in February 2004. He was appointed as
the executive Director with effect from 24 December 2012. He is
primarily responsible for the business development, research and
administrative management. Mr. Chan has accumulated approximately
28 years of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining our
Group, Mr. Chan worked in the garment department of Trans Eurasia
Company, Limited from January 1984 to June 1986 and in Melcosa Far
East Ltd. from August 1986 to July 1987. He worked in Zee King Trading
Co. Ltd. from July 1987 to July 1994. After that, Mr. Chan worked as a
merchandising manager in Free Dragon Industrial Ltd. and was
nominated as a general manager before he left in December 2003. Mr.
Chan completed a course in textile properties and garment quality
control in the Vocational Training Council Hong Kong in August 1985. He
was awarded a diploma in management studies jointly by the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and the Hong Kong Management
Association in September 1999. He completed a course entitled
“Certificate Course on Human Resources Management in PRC" co-
organised by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University China Business
Centre and Dun & Bradstreet (HK) Ltd. in July 2003. Mr. Chan is currently
holding approximately 6.86% of Sky Halo, our corporate controlling
shareholder.
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Ms. Tang Wai Shan (ZE ), aged 44, is our executive Director and
joined our Group in July 2006. She was appointed as the executive
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. She is primarily
responsible for the market and business development, product
development, supply chain management, production and operation
management of our Group. Ms. Tang has accumulated approximately
22 years of experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining our
Group, Ms. Tang worked as a management trainee in Giordano
International Limited (“Giordano”) from August 1990 to August 1991.
She also worked in a number of subsidiaries of Giordano (including
Global Net Garment Manufacturing Limited, Global Apparel
Manufacturing Limited and Giordano Limited) until April 2005. She
worked as a general manager in Global Net Garment Manufacturing
Limited from May 2002 to December 2002, as a general manager in
Global Apparel Manufacturing Limited from January 2003 to August
2004 and as a group merchandising manager of Giordano Limited from
September 2004 to April 2005. After that, she worked as a general
manager of a garment company from April 2005 to July 2006. Ms. Tang
graduated with a bachelor’s degree (first class honours) in business
administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December
1990 and a master’s degree in business administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 1996. Ms. Tang was
awarded a number of scholarships during her study including Sir
Edward Youde Memorial Scholarship in March 1990, Bank of Credit and
Commerce Scholarship in December 1989, Dr. S.C. Yang Memorial Prize
in October 1989, Cheung Chuk Shan Scholarship in March 1988. Ms.
Tang is currently holding approximately 3.75% of Sky Halo, our
corporate Controlling Shareholder.

Mr. Au Wai Shing (& # ), aged 49, is our executive Director and
joined the Group in February 2004. He was appointed as the executive
Director with effect from 24 December 2012. He is primarily responsible
for the business development, research and administrative
management. Mr. Au has accumulated approximately 24 years of
experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Au
worked as a senior merchandiser in Trans Eurasia Company, Limited
from January 1984 to June 1994, as a senior merchandiser in Janco
Overseas Limited from April 1995 to March 1996, as a manager in Hop
Chung Garment Factory Limited from April 1997 to October 1998, as a
merchandising manager in Maxgold Company Limited from January
1999 to August 2001 and a manager in Noble Grade Limited from
September 2001 to January 2004. Mr. Au received his secondary school
education in Hong Kong until April 1981. Mr. Au is currently holding
approximately 6.52% of Sky Halo, our corporate Controlling Shareholder.

19

2012 %% ANNUAL REPORT



o 5 N i B B 1

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PROFILE

BYFHITES

BEEBELE 2K RBUIIFNTESE - BR
“E-HF T A tTMBEMAKREE - WE
RERBIIFNITES - REAMEXRD K
ERELEM YABREEMASTHES
B M EBERFARGFHAEEREE - KR
RIRFAEK - EEBERMEHAERA - &L
EBR-_ZENF=_RE_ZEThF+_AH
MEE=TEEERAFAN_ZZTNEF+=
AZTOBERE)NBLIFEATESR 50
EERFRAE-_TTRF)\AHREEPE
RIERA R AR (B 5% ¢ 01064) #9832
FHITEFE - BAEB T ——FNAR—E
H A SRR IR 2 A7) (B (5% - 08019) 9
BYIFRITES -

Mz 4057 RENIERITES - B
T —F+ A FTEEMALREER - WE
ZAERBUIIENITES - FR—NANAFEE
BEWMTABREBLEE A (LIB) B - B
— NN AEFEUS H B University of Sheffield #9
BRE R R 2 4 (LLM) 867 - R — A+
FEEEBEMASZHERERERFEPCL -
BABRLSRMeeE - ¥rxtE —NLANFH
WMWAEBHERM R-_ETTFRAN—&H
R—RBEBZMTHRE R_TTZTFMAZE
ZETFNAM BEENEERNERRE
e Z L TIRAERBEMEBEBREGEM
THER R EREEATERZERE xR
—EENFNAERZTENF N AHBEELE
FreelR S E B R A F (RMD R - 00091) B8
VIEBTESES TR _ZETNAFEAAE-Z
——FRNAHEBEEZARNRITES - BD
ME-_ET——FHARZT—_F—ARET
EeBEREEBFRAR (PRMHARSE : 01163) &
FRMEESEGR QA (RGBS 00760) B
B IEITES -

20

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wong Ting Kon (EE®), aged 42, is an independent non-
executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012 when he
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. He holds a
bachelor’s degree in commerce from University of Windsor, Canada. He
is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) of The Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. He is currently a partner of Chan
Wong & Company C.P.A. Mr. Wong was an independent non-executive
director of Sanyuan Group Limited (delisted on 24 December 2009) from
March 2009 to December 2009 and an independent non-executive
director of Zhong Hua International Holdings Limited (stock code: 01064)
from May 2005 to August 2006. Mr. Wong has been serving as an
independent non-executive director of Hao Wen Holdings Limited (stock
code: 08019) since April 2011.

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (M), aged 40, is an
independent non-executive Director. She joined the Group on 24
December 2012 when she was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director. She obtained a Bachelor of Laws with Honours (LLB)
from City University of Hong Kong in 1995, a Master of Laws in
International & Commercial Law (LLM) from University of Sheffield, UK in
1997 and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws (PCLL) from City University
of Hong Kong in 1997 and is a member of The Law Society of Hong
Kong. Ms. Pang has been a practising solicitor in Hong Kong since 1999
and had continued to practice in a Hong Kong law firm until May 2000.
From April 2000 to September 2002, she was a legal advisor of Young
Champion Group. Ms. Pang is currently the consultant of Messrs. Tso
Au Yim & Yeung, a law firm in Hong Kong, and the in-house legal
counsel of Waldorf Group. Ms. Pang was an independent non-executive
director of New Smart Energy Group Limited (stock code: 00091) from
August 2009 to September 2009 and an executive director of the same
company from September 2009 to June 2011. She has been serving as
an independent non-executive director of Dejin Resources Group
Limited (stock code: 01163) and Talent Property Group Limited (stock
code: 00760) since May 2011 and January 2012, respectively.
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Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence (iR/%), aged 65, is an
independent non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24
December 2012 when he was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director. Mr. Chang obtained a bachelor’s degree in arts from
the University of Hong Kong in November 1970, a diploma in education
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in December 1976 and a
master’s degree in education from Harvard University in June 1981. Mr.
Chang was the principal of Jockey Club Ti-I College from January 1989
to August 2000. He was the headmaster of Diocesan Boys' School from
September 2000 to August 2012. He is currently a group director of Siu
Group Limited, a company engaged in the provision of international
trading services including product design and development, quality
controls from raw materials sourcing to finished goods, and total
logistics solutions.

Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny (BR#E# ), aged 55, is an independent
non-executive Director. He joined the Group on 24 December 2012
when he was appointed as an independent non-executive Director. Mr.
Chan has been serving as an independent non-executive director of
Great Harvest Maeta Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 3683) and Li
Ning Company Limited (stock code: 2331) since September 2010 and
June 2004, respectively. Mr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in
the garment industry and is currently the chairman of Prospectful
Holdings Limited. Besides, Mr. Chan has been the chairman of Kwun
Tong District Council since January 2004 and the chairman of the
Ccommission of Youth of Hong Kong since April 2009 and was appointed
as the member of the Steering Committee on Community Care Fund in
November 2010. Mr. Chan was appointed Justice of the Peace in 2002
and awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star medal in 2004 and Silver
Bauhinia Star medal in 2009 by the Government of Hong Kong. Mr. Chan
was awarded the title of Honorary University Fellow by the Open
University of Hong Kong in 2008.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chang Yiu Wen (3& X 32), aged 47, is a marketing director of
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited (“Jointex Garment”), an indirectly
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and joined the Group in
March 2006. She is primarily responsible for the market and business
development, administrative management and corporate image and
planning. Ms. Chang has accumulated approximately 16 years of
experience in the garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Ms.
Chang worked in B& R /BINE 5 BR AR & & 5 AR (Hong Kong
Shang Jie Shi Foreign Trade Company Limited Taiwan Branch*), the
Taiwan Branch of Giordano, from September 1988 to September 1997.
She worked as a vice general manager in [E& 2GR A 7 (Huideng
Corporation Company Limited*) from February 2001 to July 2005. Ms.
Chang graduated with a bachelor’s degree in building engineering from
/R B &} £ K 2 (China University of Technology) in June 1988. She also
obtained an executive master’s degree in management from B3/ & &
Bt £ K 2 (National Taiwan University of Science and Technology) in
June 2007. In the last three years, she did not hold any directorship in
any publicly listed company. Ms. Chang is currently holding
approximately 3.43% of Sky Halo, our corporate controlling shareholder.

Mr. Lee Yat Sing (Z=H #), aged 51, is a finance manager of the Group
and joined the Group in October 2007. He is primarily responsible for
the financial management of the Group. Mr. Lee has accumulated
approximately 26 years of experience in the accounting field. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. Lee worked as a financial accountant in Winner
Food Products Limited from May 1985 to July 2001, as an accounting
manager in Getz Medical (Hong Kong) Limited from June 2002 to
December 2002, as an accounting manager in RGB Holding Limited from
January 2003 to September 2004 and an accountant in Podium
Photonics Limited from October 2004 to June 2006. Mr. Lee received his
secondary school education in Hong Kong until June 1982. In the last
three years, he did not hold any directorship in any publicly listed
company.

*  For identification purposes only
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Mr. Lam Shu Pan, Arthur (###), aged 46, is the creative director
of Shanghai Shining China Trading Company Limited (“Shanghai
Shining"), an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
joined the Group in May 2011. He is primarily responsible for the
product design. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lam worked as a creative
design director in Matador Couture from 1998 to April 2011. He was
also the creative director and founder of MA Wedding from February
2010 to April 2011. Mr. Lam has over ten years of experience in the
fashion industry and has been recognised for his work in the fashion
design field, where he was awarded the “Winner for the Top Ten
Outstanding Designers Awards in 2011" in the Hong Kong Art and
Design Festival. He is a member of the Hong Kong Fashion Designers
Association and has also served as an external examiner for the Higher
Diploma in Fashion Design and Product Development at the Hong Kong
Design Institute in 2011 and as a judge in the Hong Kong Young Fashion
Designers’ Contest 2008 organised by the HKTDC. Mr. Lam graduated
with a diploma in creative fashion from the George Brown College in
May 1989. In the last three years, he did not hold any directorship in any
publicly listed company.

Mr. Lam Chi Sum (#&#R), aged 41, is the vice general manager of
Shanghai Shining and joined the Group in March 2004. He is primarily
responsible for the market development and operation management.
Mr. Lam has accumulated approximately 21 years of experience in the
garment industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Lam worked as an
assistant general manager under the sales operations of Giordano and
he worked in Giordano from November 1990 to February 2004. Mr. Lam
was awarded an executive diploma in management studies from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November 2003. In the last three
years, he did not hold any directorship in any publicly listed company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Law Chi Yung (#&7& &), aged 41, the company secretary and the
chief financial officer of the Company, is in charge of planning and
management of accounting, finance related matters and corporate
reporting of the Group. Mr. Law joined the Group in December 2011 as
chief financial officer. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Law was a senior
manager of an international audit firm where he joined as a staff
accountant in August 1994 and was promoted as senior accountant,
manager and senior manager in July 1996, October 1999 and October
2002, respectively. Mr. Law worked as the chief financial officer of China
Gold International Resources Corp. Ltd. (stock code: 2099) from March
2010 to February 2011. Mr. Law obtained a bachelor’s degree in
accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong (formerly known as
the City Polytechnic). Mr. Law is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Adapting and adhering to the recognised standards of corporate
governance principles and practices has always been one of the top
priorities of the Company. The Board believes that good corporate
governance is one of the areas that lead to the success of the Company
and in balancing the interests of shareholders, customers and
employees, and the Board is devoted to the ongoing enhancements of
efficiency and effectiveness of such principles and practices.

From 15 January 2013 (the “Listing Date") and up to the date of this
annual report, the Company had complied with the code provisions
(“Code Provisions”) set out in the Corporate Governance Code
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”), except Code Provision A.2.1 as more particularly described
below. Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer of the
Company are not separate and both are performed by Mr. Huang Chih
Shen. Since the Directors meet regularly to consider major matters
affecting the operations of the Company, the Directors consider that
this structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
between the Directors and the management of the Company and
believe that this structure will enable the Company to make and
implement decisions promptly and efficiently. The Company
understands the importance to comply with the Code Provision A.2.1
and will continue to consider the feasibility of appointing a separate
chief executive.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for securities
transactions. The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15
January 2013. All Directors confirmed that, after specific enquiries were
made by the Company, they have complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code throughout the period from the
Listing Date to the date of the Board meeting approving the annual
results announcement for the year 2012.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board currently comprises eight Directors, of which four are
executive Directors, and four are independent non-executive Directors.
The composition of the Board is as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

Ms. Tang Wai Shan

Mr. Au Wai Shing

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Ting Kon

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina

Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence

Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, there
was no change in the composition of the Board.

The biographical details of each Director are set out in the section
“Directors and Senior Management Profile” on pages 17 to 23.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Board is scheduled to meet regularly at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals, to discuss the overall strategy as well
as the operational and financial performance of the Company. Other
Board meetings will be held when necessary. Such Board meetings
involve the active participation, either in person or through other
electronic means of communication, of a majority of Directors. From
the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, one Board
meeting was held and the attendance records of individual Directors
are set out below:

EEHER
Directors’

Attendance
EEged
Board Meeting

HITES Executive Directors:

ELRSE (EEFITHAAE) Mr. Huang Chih Shen (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 11
RO S A Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick 11
B+ Ms. Tang Wai Shan 11
245 ST Mr. Au Wai Shing 11
BYHHITES Independent Non-executive Directors:

mEBEE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
EZ 0k et Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
RS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
BRRMZ 5 A& Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 11
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There are four independent non-executive Directors who represent half
of the Board, and Mr. Wong Ting Kon has the appropriate professional
qualifications as required by the Listing Rule 3.10(2).

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors in advance for attending
regular and other Board meetings. Meeting agendas and other relevant
information are provided to the Directors in advance of Board meetings.
All Directors are consulted to include additional matters in the agenda
for Board meetings.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

Both draft and final versions of the minutes are sent to all Directors for
their comment and records. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the
company secretary and such minutes are open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable prior notice by any Director.
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GENERAL MEETINGS
From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, no
general meeting was held.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is primarily responsible for overseeing and managing the
Company'’s affairs, including the responsibilities for the adoption of
long-term strategies and appointing and supervising senior
management to ensure that the operation of the Group is conducted in
accordance with the objective of the Group. The Board is also
responsible for determining the Company’s corporate governance
policies which include: (i) development and review of the Company'’s
policies and practices on corporate governance; (ii) review and
monitoring of the training and continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management; (i) review and monitoring of the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and Directors; and (iv) review of the Company's disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding
and monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
responsibilities are delegated to various Board committees which have
been established by the Board to deal with different aspects of the
Company'’s affairs. Unless otherwise specified in their respective written
terms of reference as approved by the Board, these Board committees
are governed by the Company’s articles of association (“Articles of
Association”) as well as the Board'’s policies and practices (in so far as
the same are not in conflict with the provisions contained in the Articles
of Association). With the new composition of members of the
nomination committee, remuneration committee, audit committee and
conflicts committee, the independent non-executive Directors will be
able to effectively devote their time to perform the duties required by
the respective Board committees.

The Board has also delegated the responsibility of implementing its
strategies and the day-to-day operation to the management of the
Company under the leadership of the executive Directors. Clear
guidance has been made as to the matters that should be reserved to
the Board for its decision which include matters on, inter alia, capital,
finance and financial reporting, internal controls, communication with
shareholders, Board membership, delegation of authority and corporate
governance.
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The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group. The financial statements set out on pages 55 to 140
were prepared on the basis set out in note 2.1 to the financial
statements. Financial results of the Group are announced in a timely
manner in accordance with statutory and/or regulatory requirements.
The declaration of reporting responsibility issued by the external
auditors of the Company on the Company’s financial statements is set
out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on page 53.

There is no non-compliance with rules 3.10(1), (2) and 3.10A of the
Listing Rules. Except as disclosed in the section “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” above, there is no financial, business family or
other material relationship among members of the Board.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
Based on the contents of such confirmations, the Company is of the
view that all independent non-executive Directors are independent in
accordance with the guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Prior to the Listing, all Directors have been given relevant guideline
materials and attended a training regarding the duties and
responsibilities of being a Director, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Directors, duty of disclosure of interest of the Group.
Such induction materials and briefings will also be provided to newly
appointed Directors shortly upon their appointment as Directors.
Continuing briefings and professional development to Directors will be
arranged whenever necessary.

All Directors have provided record of training attendance and the
Company will continue to arrange and/or fund the training in
accordance with paragraph A.6.5 of the Code Provisions.
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APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

All independent non-executive Directors have entered into letters of
appointment with the Company for a specific term of three years,
subject to re-election.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company, at each
annual general meeting one third of the Directors for the time being
shall retire from office by rotation. However, if the number of Directors
is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than
one third shall be the name of retiring Directors. The Directors who shall
retire in each year will be those who have been longest in the office
since their last re-election or appointment but as for persons who
became or were last re-elected as Directors on the same day those to
retire will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves) be
determined by lot. Such retiring Directors may, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the annual general meeting. All Directors
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the
first general meeting of shareholders after their appointment and be
subject to re-election at such meeting and all Directors appointed by
the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until
the next following annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for
re-election.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a nomination committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with paragraph
A.5.2 of the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the nomination committee are to review the
structure, size and composition of the Board on regular basis; to identify
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members; to assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors; and to make
recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors. The homination committee
comprises 3 independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Chang
Cheuk Cheung, Terence (Chairman), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and Ms. Pang
Yuen Shan, Christina.
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No meeting was held by the nomination committee during the year
ended 31 December 2012 because the Company was listed in January
2013. During the period from the Listing Date to the date of this annual
report, one meeting of the nomination committee was held on 25

“tREST—KeE  SZ8eKEHE  March 2013 and the attendance records of individual committee
AOERINT members are as follows:

HE BT
SEXE
Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held
SRS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 1/1
=HEBILAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
B2k e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
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When identifying suitable candidates for directorship, the nomination
committee will carry out the selection process by making reference to
the skills, experience, education background, professional knowledge,
personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed candidates,
and also the Company's needs and other relevant statutory
requirements and regulations required for the positions. All candidates
must be able to meet the standards as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09
of the Listing Rules. A candidate to be appointed as an independent
non-executive Director should also meet the independence criteria set
out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Qualified candidates will then be
recommended to the Board for approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established a remuneration committee on 24 December
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.25 and
Rule 3.26 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of the
remuneration committee was adopted in compliance with paragraph
B1.2. of the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The primary duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendation to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and
structure relating to all Directors and senior management of the Group
and to ensure none of the Directors determine their own remuneration.
The emoluments of executive Directors are determined based on their
skills, knowledge, individual performance as well as contributions, the
scope of responsibility and accountability of such Directors, taking into
consideration the Company’s performance and the prevailing market
conditions. The remuneration policy of independent non-executive
Directors is to ensure that they are adequately compensated for their
efforts and time dedicated to the Company’s affairs including their
participation in their respective Board committees. The emoluments of
independent non-executive Directors are determined with reference to
their skills, experience, knowledge, duties and market trends. As at the
date of this annual report, the remuneration committee consists of 3
independent non-executive Directors namely Ms. Pang Yuen Shan,
Christina (Chairlady), Mr. Wong Ting Kon and Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,
Terence.

Details of remuneration of Directors are set out in Note 26 to the
financial statements.

No meeting was held by the remuneration committee during the year
ended 31 December 2012 because the Company was listed in January
2013. During the period from the Listing date to the date of this annual
report, one meeting of the remuneration committee was held on 25
March 2013 to, amongst others, review and approve the remuneration
packages of the Directors and senior management of the Company. The

ZEeR B 2 HERENT ¢ attendance records of individual committee members are as follows:
HE BT
=5 YN
Number of
Meetings
Attended/Held
EHEHRLAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
EZCiE e Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
RO A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11

2012 5 ANNUALREPORT o1



e LRI

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BEREEY

ARAR-T——F+- A TMBERIER
ZE®  WREER EMRAFEI21RI21E
BATEEARERE - BERZ RS EARE
8 7Y 18 45 <7 Al (X C33 R C 7B F AR
49 < R B 1B B T A AR 23 ) B B 2 AT 9 B

%= .

BERZEGZIZRER (BT EE)pINER
B2 BERERANESSRHEEES
R WERMM BRI AR BN QB ES S
BLERANNERREFABIERNER - R
FHEY BERLZECR=-RBIIFRTES
MpC DRlREERAE(XEF)  ZHMzL
FORIFE SR A -

BERZEGARNEEER  BRIZUKRER
TEREREGHE  UWEHAKE 2B 5 HHRE
Fr R AEREEHE » YRLULIR H e B R AVERE -

BEMAMEEARFRAYL  EXEEET
RITMREH - WBHAKEMERAZER
AIRER] - AEREE R EMBMEHEEE - I
UL EARBEEERIMNERBE R - BF
BEgXBEZHFELCENT

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee on 24 December 2012
with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 and Rule
3.22 of the Main Board Listing Rules. The written terms of reference of
the audit committee was adopted in compliance with paragraph C3.3 to
C3.7 of the Code Provisions. Its terms of reference are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The primary duties of the audit committee, among other things, are to
make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors, review the financial
statements and provide material advice in respect of financial reporting
and oversee the internal control procedures of the Company. As at the
date of this annual report, the audit committee consists of 3
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Ting Kon
(Chairman), Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina and Mr. Chang Cheuk
Cheung, Terence.

The audit committee reports to the Board and has held regular
meetings since its establishment to review and make recommendations
to improve the Group's financial reporting process and internal controls.

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, 2 audit
committee meetings were held to review and discuss with the
management of the Company and the external auditors the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group, as well as internal
controls and other financial reporting matters. The attendance records
of individual committee members are set out below:

HE BT

SERE

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

EE®RTE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 2/2
B Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 2/2
SRS A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 2/2
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During the period from the Listing Date to the date of this annual report,
the Board has not taken a different view from the audit committee on
the selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal of external auditors.
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CONFLICTS COMMITTEE

The Company established a conflicts committee on 24 December 2012.
The primary duties of the conflicts committee are to monitor and
identify actual or potential issues of conflict of interests among the
Company'’s controlling shareholders and to ensure that the controlling
shareholders involving such conflicting interests would take appropriate
precautions and abstain from making decisions in connection with such
issues. As at the date of this annual report, the conflicts committee
consists of four independent non-executive Directors and one
independent external expert, Mr. Yip Yam Kuen.

No meeting was held by the conflicts committee during the year ended
31 December 2012 because the Company was listed in January 2013.
During the period from the Listing Date to the date of this annual report,
one meeting of the conflicts committee was held on 25 March 2013 to,
amongst others, review the deed of non-competition undertakings in
respect of the controlling shareholders entered into on 24 December
2012 to ensure ongoing compliance with the same by the controlling
shareholders. The attendance records of individual committee members
are as follows:

HE BT

BRRH

Number of

Meetings

Attended/Held

BEE®RLAE Mr. Wong Ting Kon 11
B Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina 11
RFES A Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence 11
FRIR M S A Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny 11
ERERELEE Mr. Yip Yam Kuen 11
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AUDITOR’'S REMUNERATION

During the year, the Company engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers
as the external auditors. Apart from providing audit services,
PricewaterhouseCoopers also provided audit services in connection
with the Group’s Listing. The fees in respect of audit, audit related and
non-audit services provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year
ended 31 December 2012 are set out as follows:

21,/
ENER
Fee paid/
payable
(F#&xT)
(HK$'000)
EZARTS Audit services 1,300
EBARRERAFREE ZBHR As reporting accountants for the Company’s
Z&TAD initial public offering 4,490
T IE A A R 75 Tax related services 82
5,872
NEIME COMPANY SECRETARY
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Mr. Law Chi Yung, being our company secretary, is primarily responsible
for the company secretarial work of our Group. Mr. Law Chi Yung is also
our company'’s chief financial officer. The Company confirms that Mr.
Law Chi Yung has for the year of 2012 attended no less than 15 hours
of relevant professional training.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and effective internal
control system in order to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
and the assets of the Company against unauthorised use or disposition,
ensuring maintenance of proper books and records for the provision of
reliable financial information, and ensuring compliance with the relevant
rules and regulations.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control system for the year ended 31 December 2012 and will
continue to assess the effectiveness of internal controls by considering
reviews performed by the audit committee and executive management.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The following procedures for shareholders of the Company to convene
an extraordinary general meeting ("EGM") of the Company are prepared
in accordance with the Articles of Association as follows:

Q)

Two or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings of
the Company, shall have the right, by written notice, to require an
EGM to be called by the Directors of the Company for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the
company secretary of the Company at the following:

Principal office of the Company in Hong Kong
Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Email:  info@speedy-global.com

If within 21 days of such deposit, the Board does not proceed duly
to convene the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the
requisitionists themselves or any of them representing more than
one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may do so in the
same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings
may be convened by the Board, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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For matters in relation to the Board, the shareholders can contact the
Company at the following:

Address: Flat B, 13/F, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
27-29 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Email:  info@speedy-global.com
Tel: (852)3583 1111
Fax: (852)3583 1118

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of the Company, a
shareholder should lodge a written notice of his or her proposal
("Proposal”) with his or her detailed contact information at the
Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch share registrars
in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation that the request is proper
and in order, the Board will be asked to include the Proposal in the
agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for consideration
of the Proposal raised by the shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the Proposal as follows:

(1) Atleast 14 days' notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of ordinary resolution of the Company.

(2)  Atleast 21 days' notice in writing if the Proposal requires approval
by way of a special resolution of the Company in an EGM of the
Company or an ordinary resolution of the Company in an annual
general meeting of the Company.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board recognizes the importance of good communications with all
shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a high level of
transparency is a key to enhance investor relations. The Company is
committed to a policy of open and timely disclosure of corporate
information to its shareholders and public investors.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including annual reports and public announcements.
Extensive information about the Company’s activities for the year ended
31 December 2012 has been provided in this report. While the annual
general meeting provides a valuable forum that facilitates direct
communications between the Board and its shareholders, the Company
also maintains its website www.speedy-global.com to provide an
alternative communication channel for the public and its shareholders.
All corporate communication and Company’s latest updates are
available on the Company’s website for public’s information.

From the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, there has
been no significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) have pleasure in
presenting their first annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “"Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012 (the
“Financial Statements”) since the Listing.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and those
of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in note 1 to the
Financial Statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company was successfully listed on the Listing Date. The net
proceeds from the Company’s global offering (the “Global Offering”)
were approximately HK$94.7 million after deducting listing-related
expenses and 150,000,000 new shares were issued at a price of
HK$0.82 per share pursuant to the Global Offering. The net price per
share was about HK$0.63. As the Listing took place in 2013, no
proceeds raised from the public offering were applied up to (and
including) 31 December 2012. The future plans and prospects as stated
in the Prospectus were derived from the Group's reasonable estimation
of the future market conditions based on the information available at
the time of preparing the Prospectus. As of the date of this report, the
Directors are not aware of any material change to the planned use of
the proceeds from the plan as stated in the Prospectus.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 and the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012 are set out in the
Financial Statements on pages 55 to 140.

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.0458
per share for the year ended 31 December 2012 payable to the
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 21 June 2013. The proposed payment of the final dividends
is subject to the approval at the 2013 AGM of the Company.

FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last four financial years is set out on page 7 of this annual report. This
summary does not form part of the Financial Statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 12 to the Financial Statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2012, the Company had share premium and
retained profits in the amount of HK$78,826,000 which is available for
distribution to the shareholders subject to conditions of the Articles of
Association.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group's largest and five largest customers accounted for
approximately 67.9% and 86.0% of the total revenue for the year 2012,
Purchases from the Group's largest and five largest suppliers, which
comprise raw material suppliers and third-party manufacturers,
accounted for approximately 8.9% and 30.3% of the total purchases for
the year 2012.

To the best knowledge of the Directors, neither the Directors, their
associates, nor any shareholders who owned more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital, had any beneficial interest in any of
the Group's five largest customers or suppliers during the year ended
31 December 2012.

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company are set out in Note
25 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the year
are set out in note 6 to the Financial Statements.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year, the Group’s total capital expenditure amounted to
approximately HK$13.3 million (2011: HK$3.3 million) which was used
for acquisition of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The details of the properties, plant and equipment and intangible assets
of the Group and the Company are set out in Note 6 to Note 7 to the
Financial Statements.

BORROWINGS

Particulars of borrowings of the Group as at the balance sheet date are
set out in note 15 to the Financial Statements. As at 31 December 2012,
bank borrowing amounting to HK$59.1 million were secured by
restricted cash and guarantees provided by related parties. As soon as
the Company's shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January
2013, the guarantees provided by related parties had been released.
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Directors of the Company who hold office during the year and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Huang Chih Shen
(Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer)

Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

(appointed on 28 September 2011)

(appointed on 24 December 2012)

Ms. Tang Wai Shan (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Mr. Au Wai Shing (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Ting Kon (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina (appointed on 24 December 2012)

Mr. Cheung Cheuk Cheung,
Terence
Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny

(appointed on 24 December 2012)

(appointed on 24 December 2012)

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years and shall continue thereafter
until terminated by, not less than three months’ notice in writing served
by either party on the other.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company for a term of three years,
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meeting and until terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either party on the other.

No Director is bound by any service contract which is not determinable
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within 1 year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

The Company has received annual confirmation on independence from
each of the independent non-executive Directors pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and all of them are considered to be independent.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, all of the
existing Directors shall retire from office, at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

AFERIIEACAR AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



EECEHNER

B EXCBBEEIN - NAEERRE R
- AR RS EIERA RSN EARY
EAINARAEERATREEARRNEE
K -

EENEREEREGE

EENMARESREEEBENAFREE
NVE [EERRAEREME] —EHE -

ERBRRREN 2ER

BRAFRLBRERBEEIN  RFELERLF
WEAATESfE - AN QB Sk E AR RSk EL AT AAT B
BRBE L EIERBRRREFHEBER
REHEMNERAL -

HERBRRZEH
BE_Z——H+-_A=1+—HIFE AR
Al S E AR KB A B RAE R AR R BT S (A
BAAH -

BERBRR 2 5T R

AARR -_ZE—=F—A+HB R L
mERBRER-_E——E+-_A-+HAE
FITBRFERERE(THRFRE]) - SRR
FEMAATBRAR -_E——F+=-"A=+mNX
HE-ZS——F+-A=+—HERETHEF
BB EGE o

ARRBREELZBEMNEVIFNTESCE
BMABARER  YEFIARFERRRE
R RULEREE - REZSARBZEBA
REe@TTIHEFRE  BFEIRFRETD
AR A BRI EL R0 IR AT ©

AR
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed, there was no contract of significance to which the
Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management Profile” on pages 17 to 23 of this annual report.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report and the Prospectus, there was
no contract of significance to which the Company or its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which any
controlling shareholder had a material interest subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

No contract of significance had been entered into between the
Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling shareholders
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on 15 January 2013 and
the deed of non-competition undertakings in respect of the controlling
shareholders was entered into on 24 December 2012 (the “"Deed of
Non-Competition”). Each of the controlling shareholders has confirmed
to the Company of his/its compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition
provided to the Company during the period from 24 December 2012 to
31 December 2012.

The conflicts committee of the Company and the independent non-
executive Directors had reviewed the status of compliance and also the
confirmations by the controlling shareholders of the Company and, on
the basis of such confirmations, are of the view that the controlling
shareholders of the Company have complied with the Deed of Non-
Competition which has been enforced by the Company in accordance
with its terms.
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NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has made an annual declaration in
respect of their compliance with the terms of non-competition
undertaking as provided in their service agreements.

Each of the executive Directors has confirmed that there was no breach
of the non-competition undertaking by executive Directors since the
same took effect. Each of the executive Directors did not, and has
procured their respective associates (other than members of the Group)
not to, on the account of each executive Director, or in association with
or on behalf of any person, firm or company, directly or indirectly,
amongst others, carry on or be involved in or be interested in any
business which competes or may compete with those of the members
of the Group from time to time, or be engaged in or acquire such
business or hold interest in such business (regardless of being in the
capacity of shareholder, partner, agent, employee or otherwise in all
circumstance).

The non-competition undertakings in respect of the executive Directors
were given on 24 December 2012.

The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed the status of
compliance as well as confirmation by each executive Director of the
Company and, on the basis of such confirmation, are of the view that
such executive Directors of the Company have complied with the non-
competition undertakings under their service agreements and these
non-competition undertakings have been enforced by the Company in
accordance with its terms.

NEW BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

There was no New Business Opportunity (as defined in the Prospectus
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — New Business
Opportunity”) referred by the controlling shareholders to the Company
as provided under the non-competition undertaking.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Group had entered into a number of transactions with parties
which, upon the Listing, became connected persons of the Company
under the Listing Rules. These transactions are considered to be
continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules, which need
to be disclosed herein in compliance with the requirements under the
Listing Rules or the conditions of waivers previously granted by the
Stock Exchange. Details of the continuing connected transactions are
as follows:

—E—_fF
2012 2011
F#ET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
B EAHESRAE Rental expenses payable or paid to:
LR EXBR AR Shing Fun International Industrial Limited
(TR ])e ("Shing Fun International”) 1 792 -
SEBX(EMN)ARRAA Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou)
(2= ])e Company Limited (“Jinfeng Huizhou")? 2 492 487
B A EER (BEM) AR AT Yicheng Weaving Garment (Huizhou)
([E RN ) e Company Limited (“Yicheng Huizhou") 3 163 -
REEHEHIKBR AR Dongguan Zhirong Garment Company
([RZEHZ ) Limited ("Dongguan Zhirong") 4 2,012 -
3,459 487
a. SEFEBEHNEEEEEER 100%Ez - NEEE  a Shing Fun International is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
REEATERIEEBREE(GBIERAEBD 2 company wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen and Mr. Huang Chih Chien
BHA - (collectively the “Huang Brothers”).
b. CEEMESEER(BB)ERARE=EF100% b Jinfeng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Jin Feng Holdings (H.K.) Limited,

ik MEYER(FE)BRAFAMBERASR
AR RSB TG ES 100%EE ©

c. EREN B (FE) ERAFEEEA 100%
e - MIEMZER (BB BRAFTNMAERASE
EHEB MR EEE RS 100%# ©

d. REAEBEBURABR AT ERES 100%E 5
MEEMXARAFRAELERERATESHE
100% 5 - RERERATNHERLPESHE
100%#s - R—E——"FhA=+—H HFXLHP
WS MR AR AR 2 HRARS -

which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a company wholly
owned by the Huang Brothers.

C. Yicheng Huizhou is beneficially owned as to 100% by Yi Cheng Holdings (H.K.)
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Peakwin Group, a
company wholly owned by the Huang Brothers.

d. Dongguan Zhirong is beneficially owned as to 100% by Master Trend Garments
Limited, which in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by Century Grand Holdings
Limited. Century Grand Holdings Limited in turn is beneficially owned as to 100% by
the Huang Brothers. The Huang Brothers acquired the 100% equity interests in
Master Trend Garments Limited on 31 May 2012.
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Notes:

Shing Fun International and Speedy Garment Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company
Limited (“Speedy Garment”), a subsidiary of the Group, entered into a tenancy
agreement dated 31 December 2011, pursuant to which Shing Fun International
agreed to lease to Speedy Garment, Workshop A and B on 13th Floor, Wing Chai
Industrial Building, Nos. 222-224 Choi Hung Road, Nos. 27-29 Ng Fong Street,
Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and
ending on 31 December 2014 for office use.

Another tenancy agreement dated 31 December 2011 was entered into between
Shing Fun International, as landlord, and Jontex Garment Manufactory Limited
("Jointex Garment”), as tenant, under which Shing Fun International agreed to lease
to Jointex Garment, Workshops C and D on 13th Floor, Wing Chai Industrial Building,
No0s.222-224 Choi Hung Road, Nos. 27-29 Ng Fong Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong, for a
term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and ending on 31 December
2014 for office use. Both tenancy agreements are collectively known as “Hong Kong
Office Tenancy Agreements”.

Pursuant to the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, Speedy Garment and Jointex
Garment paid Shing Fun International monthly rentals of HK$66,000 in total. Details of
the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements was disclosed in the section headed
“Connected Transactions” in the Prospectus.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Garment and Jointex Garment to
Shing Fun International under the Hong Kong Office Tenancy Agreements, for each
of the three years ending 31 December 2014, is HK$792,000.

(a) Tenancy agreement between Jinfeng Huizhou and Koyip Garment

Jinfeng Huizhou and Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Manufactory Ltd. ("Koyip
Huizhou"), a subsidiary of the Group, entered into a tenancy agreement dated
1 December 2011, pursuant to which Jinfeng Huizhou agreed to lease to
Koyip Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town,
Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor area of approximately
6,000 square metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1 January
2012 and ending on 31 December 2014 for office and sample room use.

Pursuant to the tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Jinfeng Huizhou
annual rental of RMB396,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to lJinfeng Huizhou
under the tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31
December 2014, is RMB396,000.

(b) Tenancy agreement between Jinfeng Huizhou and Unisex Trading

Another tenancy agreement dated 1 December 2011 was entered into
between Jinfeng Huizhou, as landlord, and Unisex Trading (Huizhou) Company
Limited (“Unisex Trading"), as tenant, under which lJinfeng Huizhou agreed to
lease to Unisex Trading, Shengfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou
Town, Boluo County, Huizhou, the PRC, with a gross floor area of
approximately 50 square metres, for a term of three years commencing on 1
January 2012 and ending on 31 December 2014 for office and sample room
use.
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Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Unisex Trading paid Jinfeng Huizhou
annual rental of RMB3,300.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Unisex Trading to linfeng Huizhou
under the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31
December 2014, is RMB3,300.

3. Yicheng Huizhou and Koyip Huizhou entered into a tenancy agreement dated 1
December 2011, pursuant to which Yicheng Huizhou agreed to lease to Koyip
Huizhou, Shenfeng Industrial Park, Julong Village, Yuanzhou Town, Boluo County,
Huizhou, the PRC with a gross floor area of approximately 2,000 square metres, for a
term of three years commencing on 1 January 2012 and ending on 31 December
2014 for residential use.

Pursuant to the said tenancy agreement, Koyip Huizhou paid Yicheng Huizhou annual
rental of RMB132,000.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Koyip Huizhou to Yicheng Huizhou under
the said tenancy agreement, for each of the three years ending 31 December 2014,
is RMB132,000.

4. Dongguan City Changan Town Xiagang Village Shareholding Economic Cooperation
unit (the “"Cooperation Unit”) and Dongguan Speedy Garment Manufacturing
Company Limited (“Speedy Dongguan) entered into a tenancy agreement dated 25
December 2011 and a supplementary tenancy agreement dated 24 October 2012.
Pursuant to the tenancy agreement and the supplementary tenancy agreement and
an authorization confirmation letter issued by Dongguan Zhirong, Dongguan Zhirong
authorized the Cooperation Unit to lease the factory plant owned by Dongguan
Zhirong to Speedy Dongguan with a monthly rental of RMB233,312.

As Dongguan Zhirong was not owned by the Huang Brothers before 31 May 2012,
there was no related-party transaction between Speedy Dongguan and the Huang
Brothers in respect of the leasing of the factory plant before 31 May 2012.

The annual caps for the rental payable by Speedy Dongguan to the Cooperation Unit
under the said tenancy agreements, for each of the three years ending 31 December
2014, is RMB2,799,744.

The continuing connected transactions mentioned above have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive Directors of the Company
who have confirmed that the transactions have entered into: (a) in the
ordinary and usual course of business of the Company; (b) either on
normal commercial terms or, if there are not sufficient comparable
transactions to judge whether they are on normal commercial terms,
on terms no less favourable to the Company than terms available to or
from (as appropriate) independent third parties; (¢) in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing such transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of shareholders of the Company
as a whole; and (d) within the caps or the aggregate transaction values
set out in the Prospectus.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
an unqualified letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Company in
this annual report in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, a summary of significant related party
transactions, which do not constitute connected transactions, made
during the year is disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s existing Share Option Scheme was approved for
adoption pursuant to a written resolution of all of our shareholders
passed on 24 December 2012 for the purpose to provide our Company
with a flexible means of giving incentive to, rewarding, remunerating,
compensating and or providing benefits to eligible participants and for
such other purposes as the Board approve from time to time.

Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, the board may, at
their absolute discretion, grant or invite any person belonging to any of
the following classes to take up options to subscribe for shares: (a) any
employee, supplier/service provider, customer, partner or joint-venture
partner of the Group (including any director, whether executive and
whether independent or not, of the Group) who is in full-time or part-
time employment with the Company or any subsidiaries, (b) any person
who have contributed or may contribute to the Group.

The total number of share which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 10% of the
total number of shares in issue on the Listing Date unless the Company
seeks the approval of the shareholders in general meeting for refreshing
the 10% limit under the Share Option Scheme provided that options
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes of the Company will not be counted for the
purpose of calculating 10% limit.
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Details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out in
paragraph headed “Share Option Scheme” in section headed “Statutory
and General Information” in Appendix V to the Prospectus. The principal
terms of the Share Option Scheme are summarised as follows:

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for a period of 10 years
commencing from 24 December 2012 and remains in force until 23
December 2022. The Company may, by resolution in general meeting
or, such date as the Board determined, terminate the Share Option
Scheme at any time without prejudice to the exercise of options granted
prior to such termination.

The exercise price per share of the Company for each option granted
shall be determined by the Board in its absolute discretion but in any
event shall be at least the higher of:

(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on the date of offer for the
grant of option (“Date of Grant”) which must be a trading day;

(2) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the Date of Grant; and

(3)  the nominal value of the shares on the Date of Grant.

Upon acceptance of the options, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the
Company as consideration for the grant. The acceptance of an offer of
the grant of the option must be made within the date as specified in the
offer letter issued by the Company. The exercise period of any option
granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not be longer than 10
years commencing on the date of grant and expiring on the last day of
such 10-year period subject to the provisions for early termination as
contained in the Share Option Scheme.

The total number of new shares of the Company that may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share options schemes of the Company shall not
exceed 60,000,000 shares, which represents 10% of the shares in issue
of the Company as at the date of this report.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted and to be granted to each grantee under the
Share Option Scheme (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of options in excess of this
1% limit shall be subject to issuance of a circular by the Company and
approved by its shareholders in accordance with the Listing Rules.

During the year, no options were granted under the Share Option
Scheme.
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associated corporation

Apart from the aforesaid share option schemes, at no time during the
year ended 31 December 2012 was any of the Company and its holding
companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and none of the Directors, or their spouses or
children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company, or had exercised any such right.

DIRECTORS’' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at the date of this annual report, the Directors and chief executives
of the Company had the following interests in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company, its Group members and/or
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")), as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:

The Company

REYAR % FERE A
TR ti1:3-1 It E 5 (Fi=E 1) Aotk
Number and
class of Approximate
Capacity/nature securities percentage of
of interest Note (Note 1) shareholding
REEEE S 2 411,908,400 (L) 68.65%
Interest of a controlled
corporation
Notes:
1. The letter “L" denotes the Directors’ long position in the Shares of our Company or
the relevant associated corporation.
2. The disclosed interest represents the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo

Holdings Limited which is in turn approximately 39.72% owned by Mr. Huang Chih
Shen, one of the controlling shareholders of our Company and an executive Director.
Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Shen is deemed to be interested in the interest of Sky
Halo Holdings Limited in the Company by virtue of the SFO.
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HEEE Associated Corporation
BHEER IRREBEA
B0/ REutE Bhl (M=E1) Btk
Number and
Name of class of  Approximate
Group member/ Capacity/nature securities percentage of
Name of Director associated corporation  of interest (Note 1)  shareholding
|mEAKE HERIERBR AT EmBAEA 3,972.275 39.72%
Mr. Huang Chih Shen Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner
PR SE & EERERAR AT EnBBA 686.07 6.86%
Mr. Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick  Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner
I 4R 5T A EERIERAR AR EmEAA 651.78 6.52%
Mr. Au Wai Shing Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner
G SHiyegun HERERAR AT EnBEBA 374.57 3.75%
Ms. Tang Wai Shan Sky Halo Holdings Limited Beneficial owner
B3 Note:
1. T BEEREERIERAER AR ZER  AEERL 1. The disclosed interest represents the interest in Sky Halo Holdings Limited which is

£ BEREE R RE  BAERBLLE  HER
TEREXXZEE2EHE DRI BHE3.72%
39.72% ~ 6.86% ~ 6.52% ~ 3.75% £23.43% °

BEXEEEN RAFRAY EFRALQ
AEZRTRAEBMENARR - REMAEEK
BRrm s HEMEE AR (TR RES LT ERD
SEXVER) AR - AR K EEET -
BREBEEFLAEEMEXVEBFR7 RESDH
ARG AN E MR P E M R R SOR R
(BRBERERZ R ERDIB B IRGHR
RERERBOEDIRE)  SRBEFH R
H 5 {6k {71 88 352 {6k 78 T 8% 7E R% 15k S i 4 B R i
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wholly owned by Mr. Huang Chih Shen, Mr. Huang Chih Chien, Mr. Chan Hung
Kwong, Patrick, Mr. Au Wai Shing, Ms. Tang Wai Shan and Ms. Chang Yiu Wen in the
respective proportions of 39.72%, 39.72%, 6.86%, 6.52%, 3.75% and 3.43%.

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, none of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company had any other
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, any of its Group members or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to the Model Code.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at the date of this annual report, so far as was known to the
Directors, the following persons/entities (other than the Directors or
chief executive of the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company,
its Group members and/or associated corporations which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

BEHAR R FERBEA
BRREE HE EVVg 131 M aE A (frEE1) BHA
Number and

Name of class of Approximate

Group member/ Capacity/nature securities  percentage of
Name of Shareholder associated corporation of interest (Note 1) shareholding
EEARERAR DA ARA] ERBAA 2 411,908,400 (L) 68.65%
Sky Halo Holdings Limited Our Company Beneficial owner
FELLT /NG ENIS 3 411,908,400 (L) 68.65%
Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying Our Company Family
BEEBEE Fi/NE] REEEES 4 411,908,400 (L) 68.65%
Mr. Huang Chih Chien Our Company Interest of a controlled

corporation

Ang Ellena Balesteros i/NE] Rk 5 411,908,400 (L) 68.65%

Our Company Family

Bt Notes:
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1.

The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the shares of our Company or the
relevant Group member or associated corporation.

Sky Halo Holdings Limited is incorporated in the BVI and the entire issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned as to approximately 39.72% by Mr. Huang Chih
Shen, approximately 39.72% by Mr. Huang Chih Chien, approximately 6.86% by Mr.
Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick, approximately 6.52% by Mr. Au Wai Shing, approximately
3.75% by Ms. Tang Wai Shan and approximately 3.43% by Ms. Chang Yiu Wen. Mr.
Huang Chih Chien, being the controlling shareholder, is deemed to be interested in
the 411,908,400 Shares owned by Sky Halo Holdings Limited by virtue of the SFO.

Ms. Cheuk Wai Ying, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Shen, is deemed to be interested in
Mr. Huang Chih Shen’s interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO.

The disclosed interest represents the interest in the Company held by Sky Halo
Holdings Limited which is in turn approximately 39.72% owned by Mr. Huang Chih
Chien. Therefore, Mr. Huang Chih Chien is deemed to be interested in the interest of
Sky Halo Holdings Limited in the Company by virtue of the SFO.

Ms. Ang Ellena Balesteros, spouse of Mr. Huang Chih Chien, is deemed to be
interested in Mr. Huang Chih Chien’s interest in the Company by virtue of the SFO.
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Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, the
Directors were not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the
Directors and chief executive of the Company) who had interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, its
Group members or associated corporations which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

During the year, save as disclosed in the Prospectus, none of the
Directors or substantial shareholders of the Company or any of their
respective associates has engaged in any business that competes or
may compete with the business of the Group or has any other conflict
of interests with the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company did not redeem any of its listed securities, and neither did
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchase or sell any of the
Company's listed securities since the Listing Date up to the date of this
report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION
The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to
the Shareholders by reason of their holding the Company’s securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for the pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules since its Listing Date up
to the date of this annual report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Group’s corporate governance practices can be found in
the Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 24 to 37 in this
annual report.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To determine the eligibility of the shareholders of the Company to
attend the AGM to be held on Tuesday, 11 June 2013, the register of
members will be closed from Thursday, 6 June 2013 to Tuesday, 11 June
2013, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will
be effected. In order to be entitled to attend and vote at the annual
general meeting, all transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share registrars, Tricor
Investor Services Limited, 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 5 June 2013.

On the assumption that the resolution for declaring the final dividend is
duly passed at the AGM, the register of members will be closed from
Tuesday, 18 June 2013 to Friday, 21 June 2013, both days inclusive,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify for entitlement to the final dividend, all transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's share registrars, Tricor Investor Services Limited, 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen'’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 17 June 2013. Payment
of the final dividend will be on 12 July 2013.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will be held on Tuesday, 11 June 2013. Shareholders should
refer to details regarding the AGM in the circular of the Company dated
25 April 2013 and the notice of meeting and form of proxy
accompanying thereto.

AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company.

By order of the Board

Speedy Global Holdings Limited
Huang Chih Shen

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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To the shareholders of Speedy Global Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Speedy Global
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 55 to 140, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2012,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

: 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2012, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE+-A=1+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E——F —T—F
2012 2011
FExT T
HK$°'000 HK$'000
& Revenue 5 1,033,509 1,167,934
SHE AR Cost of sales 19 (850,459) (965,701)
EF Gross profit 183,050 202,233
HERX Selling expenses 19 (37,115) (30,468)
TR Administrative expenses 19 (78,955) (66,214)
HAb A Other income 17 4,341 11,651
Hithles — F88 Other gains — net 18 434 654
REER Operating profit 71,755 117,856
B U A Finance income 21 881 563
BhE RN Finance costs 21 (3,324) (5,013)
BMEKAR — F& Finance costs — net 21 (2,443) (4,450)
Fﬁﬁﬁ SR AR Profit before income tax 69,312 113,406
SRR Income tax expense 22 (14,309) (29,569)
FRERF Profit for the year 55,003 83,837
HtZEBA Other comprehensive income
P =R Currency translation differences 16 2,453
FREEBALE Total comprehensive income for
the year 55,019 86,290
FREA Profit for the year
ARTERFFEA Equity holders of the Company 55,003 83,845
FEPER A Non-controlling interests - ®)
55,003 83,837
DTATEGEZEBAELE Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
RREERFEEA Equity holders of the Company 55,019 86,298
IR Non-controlling interests = )
55,019 86,290
AREIEEHEAFNEN Basic and diluted earnings per share for
i ) 89 B AR BN K B R R profit attributable to equity holders
(AZRRETIIR) of the Company for the year
(expressed in HK$ per share) 23 0.1222 0.1863

FREUMOB M AZEEEMERENLA  The notes on pages 62 to 140 are an integral part of these consolidated

KEB o financial statements.

= Dividends 24 109,906 17,000
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+t=-HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—EB-—-F —ET——F
2012 2011
F#ET T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
&E ASSETS
FRBEE Non-current assets
ME - WEME Property, plant and equipment 6 31,275 29,111
mEEE Intangible assets 7 350 142
ELEREHMERE Deferred income tax assets 16 3,055 2,347
34,680 31,600
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 8 102,830 70,249
JE L B ok Kz L th i Wi R Il Trade and other receivables 9 158,986 231,119
TEfTFRIE Prepayments 10 7,585 14,752
ZRERITIER Restricted bank deposits 11(a) 26,275 32,696
HERBELEEY Cash and cash equivalents 11(a) 82,108 93,486
377,784 442,302
EEHE Total assets 412,464 473,902
B EQUITY
AATEREE ABRMGRE Capital and reserves attributable to
R f#E equity holders of the Company
(%N Share capital Iz 100 =
H Other reserves 13 27,937 24,971
IRE &7 Retained earnings 49,424 79,897
AR Total equity 77,461 104,868

D6  mEEEBERAERAT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=—A=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—-F —EF——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
8E& LIABILITIES
FRBERE Non-current liabilities
BE Borrowings 15 - 253
BEFTBRERE Deferred income tax liabilities 16 49 651
49 904
RBEE Current liabilities
J7E <t BR 30 Kz EL A < OB Trade and other payables 14(a) 266,452 307,286
BNERFT S B AfE Current income tax liabilities 9,446 29,757
FER AR B Dividend payables 24 - 6,000
BE Borrowings 15 59,056 25,087
334,954 368,130
BEAE Total liabilities 335,003 369,034
EEhasan Total equity and liabilities 412,464 473,902
REBEEFE Net current assets 42,830 74,172
EELAERRBERS Total assets less current liabilities 77,510 105,772

BRREM0BE WM AR S EAMEHREAM4  The notes on pages 62 to 140 are an integral part of these consolidated

BE S o financial statements.
EER R
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
E EE
Director Director
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R+=A=+-—8H
As at 31 December
—E-—F —EF——F
2012 2011
B =E FET T
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
FREBEE Non-current assets
RETB AR ZIKE Investments in subsidiaries 25 46,868 21,467
REBEE Current assets
SENE e Prepayments 17 =
FEUAR B Dividend receivables 32,000 =
JE UL B B A Bl IR Amounts due from subsidiaries 25 2,010 2,010
ReRBESEEY Cash and cash equivalents 11(b) 51 -
34,078 2,010
BEHAE Total assets 80,946 23,477
B EQUITY
ARAREREFE AEBGRKRAER Capital and reserves attributable to
k#E equity holders of the Company
&7 Share capital 12 100 o
f& 0% B Share premium 46,836 21,444
IRE &7 Retained earnings 31,990 -
78,926 21,444
&f& LIABILITIES
REBASE Current liabilities
FE— R BT RUR Amount due to a related party 14(b) - 2,033
ER—RWBREIRIA Amount due to a subsidiary 14(b) 2,020 =
2,020 2,033
BEREEEE Total equity and liabilities 80,946 23,477
REBEE (&) FHE Net current assets/(liabilities) 32,058 (23)
EERERRBAE Total assets less current liabilities 78,926 21,444

FREM0BZM T AZESHEAMEHREN4  The notes on pages 62 to 140 are an integral part of these consolidated

AEBS ° financial statements.
HER 02 5
Huang Chih Shen Tang Wai Shan
EFE EFE
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

KAREREE AR
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
[N Hitykts REEF ar  FERES BRAE
Non-
Share Other Retained controlling Total

capital reserves earnings Total interests equity
iz TET TAT TAT TET TET TET
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(ME12) (PE13)
(Note 12) (Note 13)

R=Z——%—-HF—H At1January 2011 - 20,414 13,960 34,374 214 34,588
2EBA Comprehensive income
ERER/(Bi8)  Profivlloss) for the year - ~ 83,845 83,845 @) 83,837
Htt2EWA Other comprehensive

income
EHER Currency translation

differences - 2453 - 2453 - 2453
2ERANESR Total comprehensive

income - 2,453 83,845 86,298 8) 86,290

BREEANRS Transactions with

owners
m—RHBAREN  Additional capital
TE contribution made to
a subsidiary - 990 - 990 - 990

REsE—Z B  Contribution from
AREIMERFE  shareholderson
acquisition of additional
interests in a subsidiary - 294 - 294 - 294
mIEERERYEE  Acquisition of additional

)

—ZWBARE  interestsin a subsidiary

i from non-controlling
interests = (88) = (88) (206) (294)
)% E RN Appropriation to statutory
reserves = 908 (908) = = =
RE Dividends 24 = = (17,000) (17,000 3 (17,000)

HBREEANRS Transactions with
owners - 2,104 (17,908) (15,804) (206) (16,010)
R-EB——%+=-5 At 31December 2011
Sqp=f] - 24.971 79,897 104,868 - 104,868

2012 %% ANNUALREPORT D9



SRt S R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

KARREHE AL
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
RA& Hetofife REBR At FERER R
Non-
Share Other  Retained controlling Total

capital reserves earnings Total interests equity
72 TET TAT TAT TER TET TET
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(ME12) (PE13)
(Note 12) (Note 13)

2EBA Comprehensive income
EREH Profit for the year - - 55,003 55,003 = 55,003
Htr2EKA Other comprehensive

income
ERER Currency translation

differences - 16 - 16 - 16
2ERANESR Total comprehensive

income = 16 55,003 55,019 = 55,019

BREEANRS Transactions with

owners
REMABTLAEE  Issue of ordinary shares

for Reorganisation 100 (100) - - - -
)% E R AR R Appropriation to statutory

reserves - 3,050 (3,050) = = =
Pid=) Dividends 24 = = (82,426) (82,426) = (82,426)

REFANTSAE  Total transactions with
owners 100 2,950 (85,476) (82,426) - (82,426)

W-Z-—#+=H At31December2012
=+-H 100 27,937 49,424 77,461 - 77,461

EREU0E T AZEGAMKHRERNE  The notes on pages 62 to 140 are an integral part of these consolidated
RES o financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BT
Notes

BER+=-A=+—-HLFE
Year ended 31 December
—B-——F —T——%F
2012 2011

FHT FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

RETHNRSRE Cash flows from operating activities
LEEEATSHE S Cash generated from operations 27(a) 94,239 77,160
DA Interest paid (3,324) (5,013)
BEfFSH Income tax paid (35,930) (12,817)
KEEBFS RS FE Net cash generated from operating

activities 54,985 59,330
RETHNRESRE Cash flows from investing activities
BEWE  WEKIRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (13,039) (4,136)
HEME - BE R&HEFS Proceeds from disposal of property,

HIE plant and equipment 27(b) 228 20,030
BEEFEEE Purchase of intangible assets (241) (60)
BHHE Interest received 881 563
WEEE (FTR), /P3R4 %%  Netcash (used in)/generated from

investing activities (12,171) 16,397
AEETENRERE Cash flows from financing activities
BEMEHRIEA Proceeds from borrowings 64,747 48,434
EEEE Repayments of borrowings (31,031) (58,593)
BT S Dividends paid (88,426) (31,000)
BAEE—FKBEEWNBAF Additional capital contribution made to

EINEE an existing subsidiary within the Group - 990
& EBFTRIR S FE Net cash used in financing activities (54,710) (40,169)
REeRBELEEYRD)/ Net (decrease)/increase in cash and

EnFEEE cash equivalents (11,896) 35,558
FURERBEEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning

of the year 93,486 54,122
Re KA SEYE LW Exchange gains on cash and cash

equivalents 518 3,806
FRASRBAEZEEY Cash and cash equivalents at end

of the year 82,108 93,486

FREVMAEZHMERSZFHRAMBHRERMA

FERS ©

financial statements.

The notes on pages 62 to 140 are an integral part of these consolidated
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s BEREER AR o st EEH
it AOffshore Incorporation (Cayman)
Limited, Scotia Centre, 4th Floor, P.O. Box
2804, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-
1112, Cayman Islands °

ARARRENMB AR (GBI AER] E
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RIBRHEEZ AR ETRR R EE DD
ARESH R R 25 ([ IR EERT
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EETANA c HREEERARBAES
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& AR E AR ([BEARI{LEETT]) o KXRF]
BOR—_E—=F—A+EBREBIH
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Speedy Global Holdings Limited (the “"Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 28 September 2011 as an
exempted Company with limited liability under the Companies
Law (2010 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. The address of its
registered office is at the office of Offshore Incorporation
(Cayman) Limited, Scotia Centre, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 2804, George
Town, Grand Cayman KY1-1112, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in: (i) the apparel supply chain servicing
business which offers a wide range of woven wear and knitwear
products to a number of owners or agents of global reputable
brands (the “Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business”), and (ii)
the apparel retail business operating under the brand name of
Unisex, as well as the Unisex sub-brands and the Republic Brands
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") (the “Apparel Retail
Business”, together with the Apparel Supply Chain Servicing
Business, collectively known as the “Listing Businesses”).

In preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK"), a
group reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) was undertaken
pursuant to which the group companies engaged in the Listing
Businesses controlled by Peakwin Group Limited were transferred
to the Company. Peakwin Group Limited was controlled by Mr.
Huang Chih Shen and Mr. Huang Chih Chien (the "Huang
Brothers”). The other shareholders of the Listing Businesses also
transferred their interests in the Listing Businesses in exchange
for the shares in the Company. The Reorganisation was completed
on 2 January 2012. Details of the Reorganisation are set out in the
prospectus (the “Prospectus”) of the Company dated 31
December 2012.

On 31 December 2012, the Company issued the Prospectus and
launched a public offering of 150,000,000 shares offered at an
offer price of HK$0.82 per share and the capitalisation of
449,000,000 shares (“Capitalisation Issue”). The Company’s shares
are listed on the SEHK on 15 January 2013 (the “Listing").

The consolidated financial statements are presented in HK dollar
("HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 25 March 2013.

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.

The consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in equity of the Group for the years
ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 have been prepared
using the financial information of the companies engaged in
the Listing Businesses, under the common control of the
Huang Brothers and now comprising the Group as if the
current group structure had been in existence throughout
the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012, or since their
respective dates of incorporation/establishment of the
companies, or since the date when the companies first
came under the control of the Huang Brothers, whichever is
a shorter period. The consolidated statement of financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2011 has been
prepared to present the assets and liabilities of the
companies now comprising the Group at 31 December
2011, as if the current group structure had been in existence
as at 31 December 2011. The net assets and results of the
Group were consolidated using the existing book values
from the Huang Brothers' perspective.
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o 13 W5 ¥ R M
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 FEETBEREE@E) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21 EEEEE) 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
KBTI R B ERIE 125 [Fr The amended HKAS12 ‘Income taxes' is effective for the
B IR E——E—A—HAx%> annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012. This
BB FEEHRA N - 2TEES] amendment is not relevant to the Group's current business
HEAREFEIRTESER  WEAE and does not have any impact on the Group’s consolidated
EoiRa MBSmER I B AR - financial statements.

R A ERREY EER The following new standards and amendments to standards
TR —_E——F— A —HEMRAB and interpretations are effective for annual periods
[ BRI A SR FT AT E Bl 2 ZE B beginning after 1 January 2012, and have not been applied
BT RRE in preparing these consolidated financial statements:
RALLT BHIsR
Z BB
FEHBEXR
Effective for
annual periods
beginning
on or after
BEASERE 1T UBETA) [R5 H®w=E] =F——F+H—H
HKAS 1 (amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements 1July 2012
BAGERE 195 [MEEREH ] —T—=%—H—H
(Z2——%)
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits 1 January 2013
BASERE 275 EENEIECETES —ET—=%—H—H
(Z2—%)
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2013
BB G ERE 285 [REE AR RE EEERNRE ] —T—=%—H—H
(ZF——%)
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2013
EBCITERERFUSETR) [MIETE : 27| — KEUNBEERTKEE] —E-UF—H—H
HKAS 32 (amendment) Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting 1 January 2014
Financial Assets and Liabilities
BAMBHREENET R [BIE : #E —RENBEERMBAE] —T—=%—H—H
CHEN)
HKFRS 7 (@amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting 1 January 2013

Financial Assets and Liabilities

04  AmEEmmRARAT e SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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TRETHEBE@R)

2.1

ARl ELE (8)

BB RELERET R
(BFTR)
HKFRS 7 (amendment)

BAMBHREENE I

HKFRS 9

BB IR EERIE IR
CCHEN)

HKFRS 9 (amendment)

BAMBWEEAE105%
HKFRS 10

BRUBREEANFE 1055 -

FB1R2HREESFEL
EBUH(ZE—%F)
CHEN)

HKFRS 10, 12 and HKAS 27
(2011) (@amendment)

BB IR E ZERIE 10557
({B5TA)

HKFRS 10 (amendment)

AU HREERE 15

HKFRS 11

BB IR ERIE 115
({B3TA)

HKFRS 11 (amendment)

w21 S B R e M
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(TR RE — SRBIAEM A SRR EE |

Financial instruments: Disclosures — Mandatory

Effective Date and Transition Disclosures
(BT A
Financial Instruments
[T A —saflAEx B E MBI 55 |

Financial Instruments — Mandatory Effective Date

and Transition Disclosures
[4RE T
Consolidated Financial Statements
[REERE]

Investment Entities
[iRE BB RE - BERES

Consolidated Financial Statements: Transition
guidance

[B5 & 2Bk
Joint Arrangements

[H6E 28 - @IS

Joint Arrangement: Transition guidance

RULT BHIs
Z BB
FEMBEXR

Effective for
annual periods
beginning

on or after

e e e el

1 January 2015

—E-AF—H—H
1 January 2015
—E-hAF—H—H

1 January 2015

—E£—=%—H—H
1 January 2013
—E—mFE—H—H

1 January 2014

—2—=%—H—H

1 January 2013

—E—=%—H—H
1 January 2013
—E—=%—H—H

1 January 2013
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66

FTESHBEHME &) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
21 EEEEE) 2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
RALLT BEIER
Z BB
FEHBER
Effective for
annual periods
beginning
on or after
BBV ELERFE 125 [PAH M B B2 a0 1% 55 | —E—=%—H—H
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 1 January 2013
BB HmEERE 1295 [MEMERERNIKE : @BEES ] —E—=F—H—AH
(EFTA)
HKFRS 12 (amendment) Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Transition 1 January 2013
guidance
BB HREERFE 135 [AFEEZ] —E—=%—H—H
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement 1 January 2013
BRI mEER [Z=——FHFE U] —E—h&F—H—H
HKFRSs Annual improvements 2011 1 January 2015

2.2
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A °

2.2

The management is in the process of assessing of the
impact of these standards, amendments and interpretations
on the consolidated financial statements of the Group. The
adoption of the above is not expected to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group.

Subsidiaries

2.2.1Consolidation
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1Consolidation (Continued)
Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between Group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-
company transactions that are recognised in assets
are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

(@)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset
or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

@

b)

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the fair
value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive
income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred
and the fair value of non-controlling interest
over the net identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed. If this consideration is lower
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised
in profit or loss.

Business combination under common control
The financial information incorporates the
financial statement items of the combining
entities or businesses in which the common
control combination occurs as if they had been
combined from the date when the combining
entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or
businesses are combined using the existing
book values from the controlling party’s
perspective. No amount is recognised with
respect to goodwill or any excess of an
acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over its cost at the time of
common control combination, to the extent of
the contribution of the controlling party’s
interest.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

®)

(©

Business combination under common control
(Continued)

The consolidated statements of comprehensive
income include the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the
earliest date presented or since the date when
combining entities or businesses first came
under common control, where this is a shorter
period, regardless of the date of the common
control combination.

The comparative amounts in the financial
information are presented as if the entities or
businesses had been combined at the earliest
date presented or when they first came under
common control, whichever is the later.

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between the
combining entities or businesses are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated but
considered as an impairment indicator of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of
combining entities or businesses have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that
do not result in loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chairman of the board, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the chief operating decision-maker.

Foreign currency translation

(@) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in HK
dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s functional and
the Group's presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the consolidate statement of comprehensive income.

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(b) Transactions and balances (Continued)
Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘finance income or
cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other gains — net'.

(c) Group companies
The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-
inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated
into the presentation currency as follows:

(@ assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the rate on the dates of the transactions); and

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Land and buildings 37 years
Leasehold improvements 2-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-10 years
Office equipment 3-5years
Machinery 7-10 years
Motor vehicles 4-5 years

Residual values range from nil to 10%.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘Other gains — net’ in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Intangible assets

(@) Trademarks
Separately acquired trademarks are shown at
historical cost. Trademarks have a finite useful life and
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 7 to 10 years.

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

27

2.8

Intangible assets (Continued)

(b) Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 3 to 5
years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example,
goodwill or intangible assets not ready to use — are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

Financial assets

2.8.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(@  Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are financial assets held for trading. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be
settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.
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AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

2.8 Financial assets (Continued)
2.8.1 Classification (Continued)

(b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These are
classified as non-current assets. The Group’s
loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other
receivables’, ‘restricted bank deposits’ and ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ in the statement of
financial position (notes 2.11 and 2.12).

2.8.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Loans
and receivables are subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are presented in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income within “other
gains — net” in the period in which they arise.
Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as part of other
income when the Group'’s right to receive payments is
established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Impairment of financial assets

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event
(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate
with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis
of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2.11 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold in the ordinary course of business. If
collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one
year or less, they are classified as current assets. If not, they
are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call
with banks.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.14 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If not,
they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

215188 2.15 Borrowings
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Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

2.16 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

2.17 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised directly in equity.

(@) Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company'’s subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

()

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated statement of financial
position. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill, the deferred income tax is not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

218 EERF — BAREEME 2.18 Employee benefits — pension obligation
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The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “Pension
Scheme”) set up pursuant to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the Pension
Scheme. The assets of the Pension Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administrated fund.

The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as an employee benefit expense when they are
due and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. Prepaid contributions are recognised as
an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in
the future payment is available.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations in the
PRC, the Group is required to contribute an amount to
certain retirement benefit schemes based on approximately
7% to 20% of the wages for the year of those employees in
the PRC. The local municipal government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of those
employees of the Group. Contributions to these retirement
benefits schemes are charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

2.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Provisions (Continued)
Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.20 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks on
behalf of subsidiaries or related parties to secure loans and
other banking facilities.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial
statements at fair value on the date the guarantee was
given. The fair value of a financial guarantee at the time of
signature is zero because all guarantees are agreed on
arm’s length terms and the value of the premium agreed
corresponds to the value of the guarantee obligation. No
receivable for the future premiums is recognised.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company’s liabilities
under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the
initial amount, less amortisation of fees recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18, and the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the guarantee. These estimates
are determined based on experience of similar transactions
and history of past losses, supplemented by management’s
judgement. The fee income earned is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee. Any
increase in the liability relating to guarantees is reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in
other operating expenses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 FESHEBEREME@®) 2

2.21 W= ER 2.21 Revenue recognition
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Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of
the Group's activities, as described below. The Group bases
its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement.

() EmHE — REMHEHERK (i) Sales of goods — Apparel Supply Chain
¥ Servicing Business
7R E2 B [ % f 2 TR 5042 SR e R The Group manufactures and sells a wide range of
BASRIBIREE S BB AR woven wear and knitwear products to a number of
RESEER - RERHNERR owners or agents of global reputable brands. Revenue
K ol iReEcE T HEES R 1 - BDam from the sales of goods is recognised when the risk
FRAEBNEBEEERSN and reward of the goods has been transferred to the
THUEER - MBLEMEAZE wholesaler, which is usually at the date when an entity
i B I A SO 2 L B R B AN of the Group has delivered products to the wholesaler,
ZEEMNMABTEAMNA the wholesaler has accepted the products, and there
B - BIERE mIEE R - is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the

wholesaler’s acceptance of the products.
(i) EMEE — RETEEK (ii) Sales of goods — Apparel Retail Business
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The Group operates a chain of retail outlets for selling
woven wear and knitwear products under the in-
house apparel retail brands, namely the Unisex brand,
as well as the sub-brands and the Republic Brands.
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group entity
sells a product to the franchisees or the customers of
self-operated or cooperative retail outlets.

It is the Group’s policy to sell its products to franchised
retail outlets with a right to exchange within the
granted percentage. Accumulated experience is used
to estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale. The Group does not operate any loyalty
programmes.
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POLICIES (Continued)

2.21 TR (£) 2.21 Revenue recoghition (Continued)
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(iii) Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the respective lease.

(iv) Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the service is
rendered and right to receive payment is established.

(v) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to
its recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at the original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the
discount as interest income. Interest income on
impaired loan and receivables are recognised using
the original effective interest rate.

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

2.22 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised
at the lease’s commencement at the lower of the fair value
of the leased property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 Leases (Continued)

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the
shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

2.23 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(@)

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, price risk, cash flow
interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group's financial performance.

(1) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group's foreign currency transactions are
mainly denominated in RMB and HK$. The
majority of assets and liabilities are denominated
in RMB and HKS$, and there are no significant
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies. The Group is subject to foreign
exchange rate risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets
and liabilities which are denominated in a
currency other than HK$ or RMB, which are the
functional currencies of the major operating
companies of the Group.

383
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(1) Market risk (Continued)

()

(ii)

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

The exchange rate of RMB to HK$ is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by the PRC government.
The Group manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates.

For companies with RMB as their functional
currency, their businesses are principally
conducted in RMB. The fluctuation of the
exchange rates of RMB against foreign
currencies has a limited impact on these
companies’ results of operations.

For companies with HK$ as their functional
currency, their businesses are principally
conducted in HK$, except that limited revenues
from Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business
are denominated in other foreign currencies.
Management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises
mainly from cash and bank balances and
borrowings. Cash and bank balances and
borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Cash and bank
balances and borrowings at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2011 and 2012, the Group's
cash and bank balances and borrowings were
held at variable rates.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(1

(2)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)
The interest rates and maturities of the Group's
cash and bank balances and borrowings are
disclosed in Notes 11 and 15.

Management monitors interest rate fluctuations
to ensure that exposure to interest rate risk is
within an acceptable level.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
restricted bank deposits and trade and other
receivables. The carrying amounts or the
undiscounted nominal amounts, where applicable, of
each class of these financial assets represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
the corresponding class of financial assets.

To manage this risk, deposits are mainly placed with
reputable financial institutions or with financial
institutions which are controlled by the government.
For Apparel Retail Business, sales made to franchisees
or customers of self-operated retail outlets are usually
settled by cash or credit cards. Certain percentage of
deposits are required from cooperative partners. For
Apparel Supply Chain Servicing Business, the Group
has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
reputable and credit-worthy customers with an
appropriate financial strength, credit history and after
receiving an appropriate percentage of down
payments. It also has other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition the Group reviews regularly
the authorisation of credit limits to individual
customers and recoverable amount of individual trade
receivables to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for non-recoverable amounts.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

2

Credit risk (Continued)

The table below shows the bank deposit balances of
the major counterparties with or without external
credit ratings as at 31 December 2012 as follows:

R+=A=+—A~
As at 31 December
—E——F

—F——F
2011
FTAT
HK$'000

2012
FET
HK$'000

BEENRGEEFENRS Counterparties with external
> credit rating*
Al A1l 13,369 8,809
A2 A2 31929, 14,898
Aa1l Aa - 47,064
Aa2 Aa2 55,436 11,940
Aa3 Aa3 15,554 PSS
Baa2 Baa2 16,660 2/ 05¥
104,948 112,644

WEIREETRHZSES  Counterparties without external

credit rating
R [R A P AR T Ccommercial banks in rural areas 3,177 13,430
ZRHERITEARRITRE Restricted bank deposits and cash

in banks 108,125 126,074

* FEEFEHERIRRSZE

REEFEEERBREFHE
Me ARNEBEFFMEER
LhAEEHE-_ZT—=F
+-—A=+t—BLFENKRE
889,222,000 (= & — —
F 1 986,428, 000%7‘5) AKX
FEWEER SR D AR = —=

¢+_H_+ A Y FE IR BR 3R
45 B4 48 58 #49116,952,0007% 7T

(=F——% : 183,365,000/
TL) ° AR SR BT H V) B R i

REWGRIR R UR B R
BEEREZEERR

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

*  This is sourced from Moddy’s

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales of
goods to the top five customers constituted
HK$889,222,000 of the Group's revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$986,428,000). The
top five trade receivable balances accounted for
approximately HK$116,952,000 of the gross trade
receivable balances as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$183,365,000). Collections of outstanding receivable
balances are closely monitored on an ongoing basis to
minimise such credit risk.
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3 MBEREREE®)

(@) MBEBREREE)

@)

RBESER
BEENRBESRREEENK
FEERBRARRSRRESE
YA KB BRANEERER
FESHERES - NEBAK
LEBRSES RRTTIEER
KR EEES

TERBESFAMBAAE BB
ERHMRNHBRTHEE S A
SEZITEMBRENER
BHERIDM - KPR ES
BEHRBHRBREASTE -

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(3)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and cash equivalents and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group finances its
working capital requirements through a combination
of funds generated from operations and bank
borrowings.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the consolidated
statement of financial position date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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3 HBRERER@E) 3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a) M¥EEBEZEE) (@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(3) FBELER(E) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
AREmE  YRRITAI 2R Specifically, for bank borrowings which contain a

BITENRTERE(ES A
B ZSREREIER) - O
TREERAFEH N RNKR
HARR (BN s & SRATT (R H £ 15
R BN R EE) 5IRE

repayment on demand clause which can be exercised
at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the
cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders
were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the
SRt Efhfs BB HB S borrowings with immediate effect. The maturity
MR BT E1E R B B M & analysis for other borrowings is prepared based on
&l o the scheduled repayment dates.

] BB B WE
EREX

DPR—F EZRF
Between
2and5
years
FHIT
HK$'000

Between
1and 2
years
FHIT
HK$'000

on Less than
demand 1 Year
TET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000

S
F=HA=+—H

At 31 December 2012

] BE R 2SR
RITIER

Bank borrowings subject
to a repayment on

demand clause 43,056 - - - 43,056
HMiRsTEE Other bank borrowings - 16,000 - - 16,000
& &R B 3x18 Interest payments on

(B &E) borrowings (Note) = 1,972 = = 1,972
FERTBR R B Trade and other payables*

FETFRIE * - 256,928 - - 256,928
et Total 43,056 274,900 - - 317,956
R-E——F At 31 December 2011

S Sl = =
AIBERS ESRIEFNRY  Bank borrowings subject

RITEHE to a repayment on

demand clause 3,116 - = = 3,116
HsR1TEE Other bank borrowings = 21,000 = = 21,000
BmEHERE Finance lease liabilities - 1,011 186 77 1,274
BER B A Interest payments on

(B E) borrowings (Note) = 1,064 = = 1,064
FEFTERER &E{m Trade and other payables*

FERTFRIE - 281,640 - - 281,640
Fe Total 3,116 304,715 186 72/ 308,094

88  AmEmmimRAR AT e SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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3 BRKEREE#E)

(a)

(b)

MBRRER ()

(&) ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁ(é’ﬁ)
TREEF B - A BB
HREMNTHE

M RTEENSDRER_-F
e AR e )
=t BERORITEERE
PRI -
EXRRERE

AEBNERERREKE ERER
SERSEQLEELBELENE
N ARBRRGE RO - WS
EMEREBAREE KA

RTEBIARELRER  ~5E

ARHEEREINTERRERARES
B MBRRBEELN  BITHRK
HEBERERE -

AEERBAGRLREREER -
SEEE IR R (8 B A RA B HE s AR RR AT
ﬁ o

BELERTIRTIHIAE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
(3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
2, Excluding advances from customers, other taxes payable and
accrued payroll.

Note: The interest on bank borrowings is calculated based on bank
borrowings held as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 and the
applicable interest rate.

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total
equity.

The gearing ratio is calculated as follows:

R+=HA=+-—H

As at 31 December
—E——fF —E——%F
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$000 HK$'000
EEAE (HE15) Total borrowings (Note 15) 59,056 25,340
A e Total equity 77,461 104,868
BENRE Gearing ratio 76.2% 24.2%

2012 3% ANNUALREPORT ~ O9
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3

90

MRRERERE®)
() DFEfE

AEEMBEE(BRERRR R
H A FEURIE - R IR 1717 A
ERERBEEEY) REHAE
(BLHE A5 AR AR B LA P 5 5K IR K% B
HERE)BREHEE  REE
BEENFERE -

IRBEME CMBREXTFEDE
BILBITTISHRERIRRKA DR
EREME > MHHESAKER
HECUTADEE -

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(c)

Fair value estimation

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets,
including trade and other receivables, restricted bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents, and short-term
liabilities, including trade and other payables and current
borrowings, approximate their fair values due to their short-
term maturities.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purpose is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate that is available to the
Group for similar financial instruments.

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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fl &t e ) B 9 AR 4 IR 52 AR B e Ho A R 3=
(BREZFBEAAEMREEHAZAR
=) FHERHE -

AEBERREL B RRR - REBE
& ISEsAERLERBERGERA
Fl - AIREH T —EMBFENEEREE
FREEBRELDARBEIAZENERRRD
At RRRESIAT ©

(i) BENHARIEZEFTEH

BEMSHERR  F2ELHEKR
Hgh - BHEXRBT  AREHRZ A
BRAREENEERRHIA LR
RetH - Wz SFHIRRHRBE
REFNNRE - BRAZE/E
EFHREHR 2 AMBREELER
TR -

ERERR/A A REZRLNG
JE5 18 T ] P LA K S 2R 208 8 BR A i )
/- AleEREExSREZEX
MBERHELH ARG -  BERE
RERIBTE -

(i) FEZASEFE

FEZAHEFEDEBTERBET
E 2 AEFEERMGFHERX -
WEBEFDRBRITHALHEESR
PMEEMRBELREL - A
AEEBREMEM ZKEBERNE
2 EPEHBEERBRFHTFED
MEBEERZEAMOREANE
£ EEERSHmE B PEHNGE
MEME -

Bk 1 Yo B W o Wi ik

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(i) Current and deferred income taxes
Significant judgment is required in determining the provision
for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such difference will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provision in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax losses can
be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.

(ii) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated
selling expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of selling
products of similar nature. It could change significantly as a
result of changes in economic conditions in places where
the Group operates and changes in customer taste and
competitor actions in response to changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these estimates at
each reporting date.
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4 FEGIEHFTRAE®) 4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)
(iii) FEWFIERE (iii) Impairment of receivables
7 2= [E AR 1 pE W 2 IE 2 ] W B IS The Group makes allowance for impairment of receivables
VEH Z 81 - shE W IB R EE based on an assessment of the recoverability of the
B o MNIREERE AR ATEE receivables. Provisions are applied to the receivables where
EWE Z EHIENEE  @RE events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
W IBE B - BRI R EEEH balances may not be collectible. The identification of
KR EEr - (WTEESER BN R impairment requires the use of judgment and estimates.
SLfhE B A ERE T E R GE Where the expectation is different from the original
3R 2 B) BA ) e W R IE 2 BRTENEL 2 estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of
P LA TR T e (B A o the receivables and provision for impaired receivables in the

period in which such estimate has been changed.

5 W&k EER 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Wz (@) Revenue
AREEBTENEREHEERBEE The Group is principally engaged in the Apparel Supply
BERETEER BHE_T—Z Chain Servicing Business and Apparel Retail Business.
F+-A=t+—HIFENEER Revenue recognised during the year ended 31 December
WEsamT 2012 were as follows:

BE+-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E——fF —E——%F

2012 2011

FTER FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

AR S P S AR 75 % 755 Apparel Supply Chain Servicing

Business 981,141 1,118,404

RETE Apparel Retail Business 52,368 49,530

1,033,509 1,167,934

(b) DEEHR (b) Segment information

EIREE A S E AN EB RS AR Management reviews the Group’s internal reporting in order
RRWHEER - BEEERERE to assess performance and allocate resource. Management
ESXFEMAUELREREN has determined the operating segments based on the
NEREMETLEDEL ° internal reports reviewed by the chairman of the board that

are used to make strategic decisions.

92  AsEmmimRAR AT e SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5 WaEKkoHER #)

(b)

T RVER ()

EEERHERBAZFGEAEKE
MRE - BRAZEZRAEME
MBEBASRIEHERARHEP
KEMTERFHE - EEEREY
RABRLERaNAENGEED
EBEURIR - BN TR A - KHE
LERGNESARETTHA
IR MR K E RS - Hit
Was — FRR - BEKA — FHE (2
ERE AR BERA) RFAFHR
AXAEETAEE YRS RE

AR A\ 37
EnE -

DHEETBEEREYE  BE MK
B BLEE 7H BURERK
Hip IR - FBNREARR S
KERITH R YT BREBREES
HRIENEEFSIREE °

AHEEBRELEEE U TEHE
BE - - BEMSHAE - BNHMAE
MBE BAREREEEES K
1

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b) Segment information (Continued)

Management assesses the performance of the Group from
sales channel perspective which included sales to a number
of owners or agents of global reputable brands and sales to
end customers or other retailers. Management assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on a
measure of adjusted operating profit or loss which in certain
respects, as explained in the table below, is measured
differently from operating profit or loss in the consolidated
financial statements. Other gains — net, finance costs —
net (including finance costs and finance income) and income
tax expense are managed on a Group basis and are not
allocated to operating segments.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets, inventories, trade and other
receivables, prepayments and cash and bank balances.
They exclude amounts due from related parties and
deferred income tax assets.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They
exclude borrowings, deferred income tax liabilities, current
income tax liabilities, dividend payables and amounts due to
related parties.
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5

94

Wz K o &R E ()

(b) ZEER(H)

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b) Segment information (Continued)

HE-—ZT——F+=-A=+—H1I1 The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2012:

FRENDBEE

PR 2% { pE o R 2

PR 3% 3£ 75 TEXEK
Apparel

Supply Chain Apparel

Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
THET THERT THET
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000

2 Bk s Segment revenue 998,481 52,368 1,050,849
7 EpE W Inter-segment revenue (17,340) - (17,340)
REINDE P R Revenue from external

customers 981,141 52,368 1,033,509
DEBEELE Segment results 78,375 (7,054) 71,321
Hitbles — F 58 Other gains — net 434
BRERAR — F 58 Finance costs — net (2,443)
FR FT1S5 A8 F) Profit before income tax 69,312
FrERiEYs Income tax expense (14,309)
F Nm A Profit for the year 55,003

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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(b)

DEER (E)

AAGaEEEEROE MDY BR

S8

B EEHH
FERERER

RERBHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

(b) Segment information (Continued)

of comprehensive income:

PR 2% { pE o

PR 3% 3£ 75
Apparel
Supply Chain

Servicing
Business
FET
HK$'000

Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 7,545
Amortisation of intangible

asset 7
Allowance for inventory

impairment 1,000
Allowance for doubtful debts 251

Other segment items included in the consolidated statement

il £
TEXK

Apparel
Retail
Business
F&T
HK$'000

Total
TR
HK$'000

3,236 10,781
26 33
200 1,200
256 507

R=F——F+=-A=+—HH%

MEERABWT :

are as follows:

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2012

PR % 1 pE 3 i3
e eSS ZEXER
Apparel
Supply Chain Apparel
Servicing Retail
Business Business Unallocated
THT FHExT THxT THT
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE Total assets 365,197 44,212 3,055 412,464
BEB%E Total liabilities (209,471) (56,981) (68,551) (335,003)
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5 W&EkoEHBERE) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(b) ZIERE) (b) Segment information (Continued)
BE—_g——®+_-_A=+—801+ The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2011:
FEMDIPELE -

PR 2% fit e g AR
Pl 75 2 %55 TEXER
Apparel
Supply Chain Apparel
Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
THET TFET BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2 Bk s Segment revenue 1,120,181 49,530 1,169,711
D EbE R S Inter-segment revenue (1,777) - (1,777)
REINBEFE A= Revenue from external
customers 1,118,404 49,530 1,167,934
DEBHELE Segment results 116,740 462 117,202
Hitbles — F 58 Other gains — net 654
BUERA — HE Finance costs — net (4,450)
KR P15 %54 Bl V4 7 Profit before income tax 113,406
FriSfim = Income tax expense (29,569)
FRE A Profit for the year 83,837

96 nmEEERAEREAT ¢ SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5

Wk o BER &) 5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) ZIBER(E) (b) Segment information (Continued)
S AGZE AW S RAEH o B8 Other segment items included in the consolidated statement
B : of comprehensive income:
PR 2% fit pE g il
Pk 75 2 %55 TEX
Apparel
Supply Chain Apparel
Servicing Retail
Business Business Total
TET TET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Y - WEREETE Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment 7,789 116 7,905
I A E R Amortisation of intangible
asset 1 19 20
RZE——F+ZA=+—HHNS The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2011
MEERBEWT : are as follows:
AREE g filFES
Pk 7% £ 55 TEFESE
Apparel
Supply Chain Apparel
Servicing Retail
Business NS Unallocated Total
BT FAET TET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERE Total assets 398,677 56,665 18,560 473,902
BERRE Total liabilities (232,977) (62,451) (73,606) (369,034)
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6

98

6

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

THRETF HEEE HAR#EE BAERE #e AE
Land and Leasehold Furniture office Motor
Building improvements  and fixtures equipment Machinery vehicles
TAT TAT TAT AT AT THT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZ-—%—-f-AH At 1 January 2011
KA Cost 16,514 14,603 2,004 5,726 30,168 6,336 75,351
ZithhE Accumulated depreciation (149) (4,944) (1522) (3915) (13,029) (2,043 (25,602)
EEFE Net book amount 16,365 9,659 482 1811 17,139 4,293 49,749
HZ-T——F+-A=1—R Yearended 31 December 2011
ILFRE
FEETE Opening net book amount 16,365 9,659 482 181 17,139 4293 49,749
NE Additions = 160 119 468 2,305 164 3216
HeE Disposals (15,919) - - - - (30) (15,949)
FERX (M 19 RFtsE27(2)  Depreciation charge (Notes 19
and 27(a)) (446) (1,703) (209 (1,092) 3,179) (1,276) (7,905)
FREMFE Closing net book amount = 8,116 392 1,187 16,265 3151 29,111
RZZ-——F+-A=+—H  At31December 2011
R Cost - 14,763 2123 6,194 32473 6,198 61751
2B Accumulated depreciation - (6,647) (1,731) (5,007) (16,208) (3,047) (32,640)
REFE Net book amount - 8116 392 1,187 16,265 M5 2911
HE2-ZT-—F+-F=1—H VYearended 31 December 2012
IEFE
FOREFE Opening net book amount - 8,116 392 1,187 16,265 3,151 29111
RE Additions - 4,847 6,869 220 890 213 13,039
HE Disposals - - - - - (94) (94)
FrERI (HTEE19 &Mz 27(2))  Depreciation charge (Notes 19
and 27(a)) = (3,805) (1,829) (587) (3,410) (1,150) (10,781)
FEREEFE Closing net book amount - 9,158 5,432 820 13,745 2,120 31,275
WZZ-ZF+-ZA=+—H  At31December 2012
D% Cost - 19,610 8,992 6,414 33,363 6,317 74,696
2B Accumulated depreciation - (10,452) (3,560) (5,594) (19,618) (4,197) (43,421)
REFE Net book amount - 9,158 5,432 820 13,745 2,120 31,275

AFERIIEAAR A F) o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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6 ME BERRE@)
BHE_T——F+-A=1+—RHILFE "
ARBNMERBRFERRHER(FE)
BERAR(TABERREKX ] RKE
20,000,000 JT M 2N 22 ] &Y B 38 75 o5 &
REXEARAR(BEEE] HEER
AERTF(MFE30EWV) - BRLEESL
Y %54,081,0008 7T - EREFEE 2 E WS
RERRAH b (HEE18) ©

RiZEEEBBERINFOFTERMT

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
During the year ended 31 December 2011, Speedy Garment
Manufacturing (Hong Kong) Company Limited (“Speedy Garment”),
a subsidiary of the Company, disposed of its office buildings to
Shing Fun International Industrial Limited (“Shing Fun
International”), a related party of the Company, at a cash
consideration of HK$20,000,000 (Note 30(a)(v)). The disposal
resulted in a gain of HK$4,081,000 which was recognised as other
gains in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
(Note 18).

Depreciation expense has been charged to the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as follows:

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
=F-—-F —FT—F

2012 2011

FEx T

HK$'000 HK$'000

SHERR A Cost of sales 5,529 6,056
TR X Administrative expenses 2,202 1,849
HERY Selling expenses 3,050 -
10,781 7,905
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7 EBREEE 7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
B E 4 [k st
Computer Trade
software marks Total
THIT T TFHETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZZE—F—HF—H At 1 January 2011

B 7R Cost 5 100 105
REHH Y Accumulated amortisation ) ) ©)
BRTEFE Net book amount 4 98 102

BE—F——a+—Ff Year ended 31 December 2011

= r—{E kA

FYREFE Opening net book amount 4 98 102
NE Addition 58 2 60
A (MHEE 19 sk 27(a)) Amortisation (Notes 19 and 27(a)) (10) (10) (20)
FLREEEFE Closing net book amount 52 90 142

R-ZE——F+=-A=+—H At 31December 2011

[DEN Cost 63 102 165
REH Y Accumulated amortisation an (12) (23)
REVFE Net book amount 52 90 142
HE—_T——%+—-H Year ended 31 December 2012
e I e

FYREFE Opening net book amount 52 90 142
= Addition 178 63 241
A (M35 19 R Mi3E27(0)) Amortisation (Notes 19 and 27(a)) (17) (16) (33)
FLREEEFE Closing net book amount 213 137 350

R-ZE——F+=-_A=+—H At 31December 2012

(BN Cost 241 165 406
Lt Accumulated amortisation (28) (28) (56)
REFE Net book amount 213 137 350
AEBMNEREERBEETALEEE Amortisation of the Group's intangible assets has been charged to
WERAITRASA - administrative expenses in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income.
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8

7E 8 INVENTORIES
R+=-—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E-—F —F——F
2012 2011
F&ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERE Raw materials 20,449 12,780
TR Work in progress 39,710 25,344
BURK Gh Finished goods 46,871 35,125
107,030 73,249
B FERERE Less: provision for impairment of
inventories (4,200) (3,000)
102,830 70,249

ERRFH WA [HEKA | M1F B
A 13849,953000% T( — F — — F:

965,701,000 7T ) ©

Wi R R e L A B WK IR

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and include in
“cost of sales” amounted to HK$849,953,000 (2011:

HK$965,701,000).

9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

R+=A=+-—8H

As at 31 December
—E-——F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET FHET
HK$000 HK$'000
FEUBR TR Trade receivables 146,484 206,422
— ERE=HFE — Due from third parties 146,484 204,709
— PR3 5 58 (BT 5 30(b)) — Due from related parties (Note 30(b)) = 1,713
H b U IR Other receivable 13,009 24,697
— ERE=HFE — Due from third parties 13,009 8,434
— FE U E 5 5)IE (M 3E 30(b)) — Due from related parties (Note 30(b)) - 16,213
159,493 231,119

o FEUER SR B R A Less: provision for impairment of trade

receivables (507) -
158,986 231,119

JRE Ui R 3K % L i 8 M5 35K R A B e £

RFEEE °

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate

their fair values.
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9 REWRMRKRHMEKRKIE®) 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
RRETEEBMS - BETEMEM For Apparel Retail Business: franchisees or consumers who
BERE—MNEERENRESxEAF purchase from self-operated retail outlets usually pay at the time
N2 AEZEMEBE AEBIETHEE of purchase by cash or credit card; cooperative partners are
EBENR o REB—MR ML EERESE required to settle payments through bank transfer on a monthly
BEHEFRMEIENVENEER - = basis. For Supply Chain Servicing Business: credit terms granted
i T e e o i | i e ] to customers by the Group were usually 30 to 90 days. The aging
FEWERFORIRIZZHZ AT T ¢ analysis of trade receivables as at 31 December 2011 and 2012

base on invoice date was as follows:
R+t=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-—f —T——F
2012 2011
FET FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZFZE30H 0-30 days 92,438 151,414
31290 H 31-90 days 47,422 48,596
91 2180 H 91-180 days 5,830 5,702
#8180 H Over 180 days 794 710
146,484 206,422
R=F——FR=_F——F+=-A=+— As at 31 December 2011 and 2012, the Group's trade receivables
A AEENEYRFRBEEERERIT were from customers with good credit history and low default
MR ERENES - rate.
R-_FE——F+-_A=+—H " BafE As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables of HK$6,117,000 (2011:
I £ (B K FE IR 305 6,117,000 78 70 (= HK$6,412,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a
T——4F : 6,412,000%7T) ° It FEKER number of independent customers for whom there is no recent
FoF R E ER BN R B R history of default. The aging analysis of these trade receivables
P oo WWERBARFHERER ST T was as follows:
W+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-—F —E——%F
2012 2011
FEx FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
91BZ180H 91-180 days 5,830 5,702
B8 180 H Over 180 days 287 710
6,117 6,412
102 npmspmmARAT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



A W WA B ik

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 REUWERRRHEMEKRIEE) 9
RZE——F+-_A=+—H "  EREN
JE U BR 3% 5 507,000 T(—Z &8 — — 4 :
;) P_E——F+-_A=+—HHE
% £ %8 5507,0008 T(=—F ——F:
) o WERUGRIERMIRRTIT ¢

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables of HK$507,000 (2011:
nil) were impaired. The amount of the provision was HK$507,000
as at 31 December 2012 (2011: nil). The aging of these receivables
is as follows:

R+=—HA=+-—H

As at 31 December
—E-—F —ET——%F
2012 2011
TExT FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
8180 H Over 180 days 507 -
507 -

7N £2 B 1 JRE U AR R % EL A e MR IR BR T
BEATIEEE -

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

R+=BA=+—H

As at 31 December
=F—-F —FT—F
2012 2011
TEx T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 87,654 141,251
BT HKD 53,493 80,958
Hiph gk Other currencies 18,346 8,910
159,493 231,119
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9 REWRMRKRHMEKRKIE®) 9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
Hih W R IBRERENEENT ¢ Movements of the provision for impairment of other receivables

are as follows:

W+=HA=+—H

As at 31 December
—B--F —F—F
2012 2011
FaxT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
F9) Beginning of year - 196
RIS Allowance for doubtful debts 507 =

FRMEE TR E 2 Receivables written-off during the year
FE WK IE as uncollectible - (196)
FIR End of year 507 =
10 FEFARE 10 PREPAYMENTS

Rt+=-—A=+—H
As at 31 December
=F—=F —F—F

2012 201
TEx THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

TEMEMERE - T E - EESRKE Prepayments for purchases of raw
IR materials, processing fee,
consumables and insurance 7,585 14,752
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1M1 RekBEEEs

11 CASH AND CASH BALANCES

(@) #=%KH (@) The Group
W+=A=+—H
As at 31 December

—E--F —ZT——F

2012 2011

FET FAETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

ReRReEEY Cash and cash equivalents 82,108 93,486
PR FIIRTTTF 20 (PR ) K (i) Restricted bank deposits

(Notes (i) and ii)) 26,275 32,696

108,383 126,182

iy HOGRR=_E——-F+=A
=+ —HENFEHERFEFNELY
B13% BEENTFTEAE
+Z@A(=ZZT —— F:
1.7%) °

(ih  ZRHERITEFIEERENER
i (M 14) RERTTHEE (PR
15) EIRHYRITER ©

AEBENBRERIRSERATINE

(i) The average effective interest rate per annum on bank
deposits, with maturities ranging from seven days to
twelve months, was approximately 1.3% as at 31
December 2012 (2011: 1.7%).

(i) The restricted cash represented cash held at banks
pledged for bills payables (note 14) and bank
borrowings (note 15).

The Group's cash and cash balances are denominated in

MEEHE - the following currencies:
R+=A=+—H

As at 31 December
=E——F —ET——F
2012 2011
THET FH&T
HK$°000 HK$'000
AR RMB 52,821 66,281
BIT HKD 46,714 54,895
ST usb 8,756 4,836
Hih B Other currencies 92 170
108,383 126,182
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11 BERBESLE%RE) 11 CASH AND CASH BALANCES (continued)
(b) AT (b) The Company
W+=—HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E——F —T——F
2012 2011
FET FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HekIREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 51 -
RAmzBe kB &ERAETTE The Company'’s cash and cash balances are denominated in
1 HKS.
12 BA 12 SHARE CAPITAL
ZER
ZERHE EBRHEE HEHE
Equivalent
Nominal nominal
Number of value of value of
ordinary ordinary ordinary
Company shares shares shares
TAET
HK$'000
AT Authorised:
RZB——FNAZ+N\R Ordinary shares of HK$0.10
AR R =T ——F each upon incorporation
+-A=+-H on 28 September 2011 and
SFREE0.10 at 31 December 2011
BT AR 1,000,000 HK$100,0007 7T
% (Hi3Ec) Addition (Note ¢) 1,199,000,000  HK$119,900,000 % 7T
WZZE——F+-A=1+—8 At31December 2012 1,200,000,000  HK$120,000,000% 7T
EZTRHE - Issued and fully paid:

RZZE——FAF=+/\B% Ordinary shares of HK$0.10
e o e i = each at 28 September 2011
FREE0I0EITHE R and 31 December 2011

GEE) (Note a) 1 HK$0.178 7T =
REARTLER (D) Issue of ordinary shares for

Reorganisation (Note b) 999,999 HK$99,999 %5 7T -

R-Z——F+-HA=+—H At31December 2012 1,000,000 HK$100,0007% 7T -
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12 &%)

FEE -

@

ARRR_B——FNAA-FTN\BARHEEH
SEEMRLRBEREERR ZFERER
1,000,000/ FEEO0. 108 TTH E@AR - [FB -
ARRIREERLE —REE010ETTH EE
B

RZT——F—A-H AQRAINEHBRE
PR EE R B R BT EREE0.105%5 T K AR
DA 999,999 % ©

R-T——F+_A-+WAE BEHRE
BENE R TR EECI0E T MR G
1,199,000,000/% + # &N X & %= F B’ & B
100,000 7 7T 18 Z= 120,000,000 7T ©

12 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

(a) The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 28 September 2011
as a limited liability Company with authorised share capital of 1,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each. On the same date, one ordinary share of
HK$0.10 was allotted at par.

(b) On 2 January 2012, the Company allotted and issued a total of 999,999 shares
of HK$0.10 each at par during the Reorganisation.

(©) On 24 December 2012, the shareholders resolved to increase the authorised
share capital of the Company from HK$100,000 to HK$120,000,000 by the
creation of an addition of 1,199,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each.
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13 Hiufks 13 OTHER RESERVES
ELfRE AEMHE GOHE EZEXREE FHELE
Exchange Statutory Merger Capital Total
reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves
THIT FHTT T FHIT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(@)  (FMiEED))
(Note (@))  (Note (b))
R-ZZT——F—H—H At1January 2011 15,826 2,815 |73 = 20,414
fEH =58 Currency translation
difference 2,453 = = = 2,453
B IR R U Loss arising from
— XM B A REEIN acquisition of
EEEMEEEE additional interests

in a subsidiary from

non-controlling

interests - - - (88) (88)
Contribution from

shareholders on

acquisition of

additional interests

in a subsidiary = = 294 = 294

PSR UL B — KB
RAEIMERIEE

108

A — X f B A B S
TE

Additional capital
contribution made

to a subsidiary = = 990 = 990
[ TE RE RS 3K Appropriation to
statutory reserves - 908 - - 908
R-ZTF——%F+=-"H  At31December 2011
= =i | 18,279 88798 3,057 (88) 24,971
fEH =% Currency translation
difference 16 - - - 16
PEATITL AR Issue of ordinary shares
for reorganisation - - (100) - (100)
AT B Appropriation to statutory
reserves - 3,050 - - 3,050
N==Z—=—%+=H At 31 December 2012
=xl=—aF 18,295 6,773 2,957 (88) 27,937
MIFRBIEAR AR AF e SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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13 Htef#eE )

(a)

(b)

EERE

RIBFBRP R BRI ERA
A AEBWPEQBARNEHEE
FHRFBRRRAREE LR
Mo IR - AR D B EIETE 6
T NRELAESHEMNB DL
HABEARNELEEERT

AEETZHEMME LA BRET
B ARG RAREN B PR
MR BEATHES  EEXRM
= B M EA50% - AE MR
REBERARSRHEADIRBEER
et o

aOtFEE
RZE——F+=-A=+—H ' &
SEMNEHEEABREERMIKEE
B8 1 A IR A B Bt HR B A B AN Bl
BOIAARIRAEBERZRE -

14 EARFREAMESTRIE

(a)

13 OTHER RESERVES (continuead)

(a)

(b)

Statutory reserves

In accordance with PRC regulations and the Articles of
Association of the PRC companies, the PRC companies in
the Group are required to make appropriations from net
profits to the statutory reserve, after offsetting accumulated
losses from prior years, and before profit distributions are
made to investors. The percentages of profits to be
appropriated to the above funds are determined by the
board of directors of the PRC companies.

The principal PRC subsidiary of the Group appropriates 10%
of its net profit as shown in the accounts prepared under
PRC generally accepted accounting principles to statutory
reserve, until the reserve reaches 50% of the registered
capital. Appropriation of the statutory reserve must be
made before distribution of dividends to equity holders.

Merger reserve

At 31 December 2012, merger reserve of the Group
represented the difference between the share capital of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Reorganisation over
the nominal value of the share capital of the Company
issued in exchange thereof.

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

AEM (a) Group
R+=HA=+—H

As at 31 December
=B—=-F —T—%
2012 2011
FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEfTRRSR Trade payables 154,202 176,683
— EE =8 — Due to third parties 154,202 172,912
— FEHREE 5 5B (MY &£ 30(b)) — Due to related party (Note 30(b)) - 3,771
BFEER Advances from customers 4381 738
H it fEIH I8 Other taxes payable 3,926 19,490
BET € Deposits received 5,418 14,345
FENZIE (5 @) Bills payable (Note (a)) 81,696 58,973
HAth fEATR0IR Other payables 14,662 19,781
Rt TE Accrued payroll 5,117 5,418
JiE ~F @ 5 7 (B £ 30(0)) Due to related parties (Note 30(b)) 950 11,858
266,452 307,286
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14 EARIREMESFE @)

(a) =&£BE &)

@)

FERT IR A B BR 538 2 fEE
(FFzE1) - WA BEE R R
B A 724 R (M 3E300)
(vii))

HTEHERRLNEEDT
S A DM =

P BRF A BRER D AT AN T -

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(@) Group (Continued)
(@  The bills payable are pledged by restricted cash (Note
11) and guarantees provided by related parties and
subsidiaries (Note 30(a)(vii)).

(b)  The credit period granted by its principal suppliers
ranges from 30 to 90 days.

(c)  Aging analysis of trade payables was as follows:

R+=—HA=+-—H

As at 31 December
—F-=-F =—FT—F
2012 2011
THET FHIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
TE30H 0-30 days 90,426 114,274
31290H 31-90 days 47,238 49,859
91£180H 91-180 days 10,140 5,642
#8180 H Over 180 days 6,398 6,908
154,202 176,683

A AR % LAt FE A R O B
EEREAFEBE AT
B¥IIME

(d)  The carrying amounts of trade and other payables
approximated their fair values and were denominated
in the following currencies:

BR+t=HA=+—H

As at 31 December
—®-——-F —FT——F
2012 2011
FET F&7T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR RMB 152,285 210,960
BT HKS$ 110,724 90,393
HEmE Other currencies 3,443 5,933
266,452 307,286
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14 EBFARIAREMENSTRIE @) 14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)
(b) A&ATF (b) Company
R+=A=+-—H”
As at 31 December
—B--F —F—F
2012 2011
FaxT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT— R BE S 58 Due to a related party - 2,033
e — R E A RIFRIE Due to a subsidiary 2,020 -
2,020 2.033
FEATBEE 5 S I B A B 3K IE A EIR The amounts due to related party or subsidiary are
HRBE o unsecured and interest free.
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15 B& 15 BORROWINGS
R+=—A=+—AH
As at 31 December
—E-—F —F——F
2012 2011
FET FABT
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERED Non-current
BmEHEAE Finance lease liabilities - 253
E Current
R—FEREHEEZHHIRITEE Portion of borrowings from banks
due for repayment within one year 32,688 24,116
R—FREIEBEE 2 HHRITEE Portion of borrowings from banks
(BERBESERERBEZIER) due for repayment after one year
which contain a repayment on
demand clause 26,368 -
RITIEE Bank borrowings 59,056 24,116
BMEHEAE Finance lease liabilities - 971
59,056 25,087
EE®EEE Total borrowings 59,056 25,340
5 - Representing:
RITIEE (FI5E @) Bank borrowings (Note (a)) 59,056 24,116
BEREAE (D) Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) - 1,224
BERTE Total borrowings 59,056 25,340
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15 BE@#) 15 BORROWINGS (Continued)
(@) W|ITEE (@) Bank borrowings
e e e e ()  As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s borrowings
A ANEBEEEAEZATFH were repayable as follows:
B
R+=—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E—_F
2012
FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—F N5 E Within one year 32,688 24,116
R—FERIBERZ Bank borrowings due for
RITEE ) repayment after one year (*)
—F EETBBAME More than 1 year but not
exceeding 2 years 16,668 -
ME EEBETBBRRT More than 2 years but not
exceeding 5 years 9,700 -
59,056 24,116
= ZEEREBER BEEE * The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment
RIERBHMGE  WESA dates set out in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of
R P BE R B SRB IR Z &2 any repayment on demand clause.
=,
iy R=ZT—=—F+=—A=+—H (i) The weighted average effective interest rate (per
BMEFHERFERNEAT annum) at 31 December 2012 was as follows:

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
—B--F —F—F

2012 2011
TRT TAET
HK$'000 HK$'000

BILIRITEE HK$ bank borrowings 2.78% 3.06%

2012 % ANNUALREPORT 113



Ak 1 S A B ik

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15 BE@)

(@) MITHEEE)
(i) AEEEHER FERORTE
BT

PAB IR #I38 & tE
(FRE11) AR R BRE TS
PR HEOR (B EE30(a)vii))

(iif)

15 BORROWINGS (Continued)

(@) Bank borrowings (Continued)

The Group’'s bank borrowings were secured/
guaranteed by the following:

Rt=A=+-8
As at 31 December
—_E—_F

—ET——%F
2012 2011
TERT TR
HK$'000 HK$'000

Secured by restricted cash
(Note 11) and guarantees
provided by related parties
(Note 30(a)(vii)) 59,056 24,116

RIBAERIIRTT 3 h VB IRARER
- BBES FTREARA
BRENR-ZT-—=F—H+H
AR AR AR FE R X P A TH
F R ARRR o

(v) ALEFTEEOHEEHE
BIARAWENEEALE—
£Epy -

V) AEEHRTEEREEDH
BLABTTIIE -

Vi) FIERENRFBFIEE -
HEREEREAFERD -

(iv)

(Vi)

114 aEmspirRER AT o SPEEDY GLOBAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

According to the letter of release of guarantees issued
by the respective banks, all the guarantees provided
by the related parties were released on 15 January
2013 upon the successful listing of the Company’s
shares on SEHK.

The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to
interest rate changes and the contractual repricing
dates were all within one year.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings
were all denominated in HKS.

All the borrowings are at variable rates and their
carrying amounts approximate the fair value.
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15 BE®) 15 BORROWINGS (Continued)
(b) MEHEEE (b) Finance lease liabilities
eI EY  HESEMENESE Lease liabilities were effectively secured as the rights to the
ETHEHEA HHEAEEEER LA leased asset would be reverted to the lessor in the event of
B - default.
R+=A=+-—8H
As at 31 December
—F--F —ZT—%F
2012 2011
FET THETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHEAERS Gross finance lease liabilities
— HEREEFHIE — minimum lease payments
—FR No later than 1 year - 1,011
—FREAFK Later than 1 year and no later than
5years - 263
- 1,274
BERENRRT BT Future finance charges on finance
leases - (50)
BEHEBRENHRE Present value of finance lease
liabilities - 1,224
BEREREMNIRERAR The present value of finance lease
THIHAREE ¢ liabilities is as follows:
—FA No later than 1 year - 971
—FRERFNA Later than 1 year and no later than
5years - 253
- 1,224
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16 BLEFEREERAR 16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES
T e e e s =l There were no offsetting of deferred income tax assets and
A ELHREMSREERAE - BT liabilities as at 31 December 2011 and 2012. The analysis of
MIBEEREERBEGHNATRAT deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities was as follows:
BR+t=—HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E—_—F —E——4F
2012 2011
FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEHEEE : Deferred tax assets:
— R EAEEEREEHIEEE — deferred tax assets to be recovered
after 12 months 3,055 2,347
— 12 EARNEDREEHEEE — deferred tax assets to be recovered

within 12 months = =

3,055 2,347
EEFIEEE - Deferred tax liabilities:

— 12 A AEELAIRERIBEEE — deferred tax liabilities to be recovered
after 12 months (49) (651)

— 12 EARNELMNIELERIEEE — deferred tax liabilities to be recovered
within 12 months - =
(49) (651)
3,006 1,696
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16 EEFBHEERERE#E) 16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Continued)
EEFTSREER ST ¢ The movement on the deferred income tax account was as
follows:

BEt+t-A=1t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E——F —ET——F

2012 2011
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F1) At beginning of year 1,696 1,731
RNd2mEmbRRT A (FKB) Credited/(charged) to the consolidated
(MF5E22) statements of comprehensive
income (Note 22) 1,310 (35)
FH& At ending of year 3,006 1,696
BHE_Z——F+-_A=1+—RHLLFE The movement in deferred income tax asset during the year
ELEFTISHEENEBHINT - ended 31 December 2012 was as follows:

RERE  FERE
EBiEEE
Provisions for bad
debt, impairment of

inventories and tax

REBIEEE Deferred tax assets losses

FHETT

HK$'000

R—_ZF——F—HF—H At 1 January 2011 2,144
RExE2EERERFTA Credited to the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income 203

R=F——F+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2011 2,347

R-—ZT——F—H—H At 1 January 2012 2,347
RiEEE2EBERFTA Credited to the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income 708

R-EE——-—5+=-A=+—8H At 31 December 2012 3,055
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16 BEEFREHEEREE )

16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Continued)
IEEBIEFTE
Accelerated
EEHREBEAE Deferred tax liabilities tax depreciation
FAETT
HK$'000
R=ZT——F—HA—H At 1 January 2011 413)
Rira 2mEk a0k Charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (238)
T S i e o= Mo = = At 31 December 2011 (651)
T S e ey = = At 1 January 2012 (651)
RérE2EBERFTA Credited to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income 602
R=—=H+-=R=+—H At 31 December 2012 (49)

fif ] BE 35 1B R PR PE AR Bt i 7| B IR AR RA TR
BER - AN RAEHEBERRELER
BEE - NEEWERL A A UK AR R
T U A B 5 T8 8548 3,869,000 78 7T (=&
——1%F :1310,0007T) BRELHBEE
918,000/87L(=ZF ——4F : 51,000/ 7T) °
T E5183,292,000/8 T (—Z T ——4F : )
BR_ZE—F2H - MABFHEEEL
A PR HR4EES o

17 HMA

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did
not recognise deferred income tax assets of HK$918,000 (2011:
HK$51,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to HK$3,869,000
(2011: HK$310,000) that can be carried forward to offset against
future taxable income. Tax losses amounting to HK$3,292,000
(2011 nil) will expire in 2017 and the remaining tax loss can be
carried forward indefinitely.

17 OTHER INCOME

BE+t-A=+—-HLHFE
Year ended 31 December

—B-=-F =—FT——F
2012 2011
FTERT FAT
HK$°'000 HK$'000
RENIEMHESIRA Rental income from subcontractors 4,341 8,313
FRTEMERETEREH Commission income from consignment
Ae WA (FFEE30@)) sales service through retail outlets
(Note 30(a)) - 2,739
RERAFEFAERN Dividend from financial assets at fair
MBEENRE value through profit or loss - 172
Hh Others - 427
4,341 11,651
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18 OTHER GAINS — NET

Gain on disposal of property, plant and
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BE+=-A=+—HILEE
Year ended 31 December
—E—_—F

2012
FTERT
HK$'000

—F——F
2011
FET
HK$'000

(MF5E27) equipment (Note 27) 134 4,081
HNE W a F 5E Net foreign exchange gains 502 1,353
BRATEFABRHNMBEE Losses on financial assets at fair value

&8 through profit or loss - (4,557)
PTEMBIAEERE Loss on derivative financial instrument - (67)
Hit Others (202) (156)

434 654

2012 3% ANNUALREPORT 119



o 13 W5 ¥ R M
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 RMBESEX 19 EXPENSES BY NATURE
FIASHERAN - tHERT RITHRAS MM Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
SO - administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

BE+t-—A=1t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—g-—f —T——F

2012 2011
FExT FETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BIpK T RIT R I B2 E) Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress (26,112) 25,444
REMERAAERER B NIE Raw materials and consumables used,
KRR & processing fee paid and merchandise
purchased 837,486 879,281
BERFIR (F1:E20) Employee benefit expenses (Note 20) 63,905 67,948
itk Rental expenses 21,794 24,997
BEfY Transportation expenses 9,014 8,705
e R (e &7) Depreciation and amortisation
(Notes 6 and 7) 10,814 7,925
HERY Travelling expenses 6,304 5,513
EEMX Promotion expenses 3,407 2,828
HIERIRERY Repairs and maintenance expenses 1,416 3,526
SRITIE Bank charges 1,567 2,973
ZEETEN € Auditors’ remuneration 1,689 228
KEE Utilities 2,150 1,988
FE BN 52 Entertainment expenses 4,177 4,913
FERERME (FEEs) Allowance for inventory impairment
(Note 8) 1,200 -
REREAM (MFE9) Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 9) 507 =
EHELITHNEERKE Professional service fees in respect of
listing preparation 11,175 6,572
Hh Others 16,036 19,542
HEKA - HERX RITHRX Total cost of sales, selling expenses and
FEbE) administrative expenses 966,529 1,062,383
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20

21

EEEAX 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

BEt+t-HA=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
=F--F —FT—F

2012 2011
FET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE - HeRIEL Wages, salaries and bonuses 46,057 53,187
EEREAEEES N Directors’ and senior management's

(B 5E 26 }2.30(a)) emoluments (Note 26 and 30(a)) 12,116 10,002
FEERER A Social security costs 2,163 1,837
1@ R Ak Welfare and allowance 3,569 2,922
63,905 67,948

8 PN =N 21 FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

BEZ1+T-A=1+T—HILFE
Year ended 31 December
—B——F —ET——F

2012 2011
FTERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000

Bh& A A Finance costs
— RITBEENTERAX — Interest expense on bank borrowings (3,283) 4,921)
—mEHERE — Financial lease liabilities (41) (92)

(3,324) (5,013)
U AN Finance income
— EHISRITIE RN WA — Interest income on short-term bank

deposits 881 563

BB A Net finance costs (2,443) (4,450)
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22 FiSHiBIx

22 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

BEt+t-HA=1+—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
=F--F —FT—F

2012 2011
FTERT TAET

HK$'000 HK$'000

BIHAFT 15 %% Current income tax
— B ZEREH — PRC corporate income tax 4,940 20,365
— BAEMNER — Hong Kong profits tax 9,892 6,910
14,832 e %)
IEEFTE (M52 16) Deferred tax (Note 16) (1,310) 35
TSRS Corporate income tax 13,522 27,310
FEEL Withholding tax 787 2,259
FrS & X Income tax expense 14,309 29,569
AEBBRBANE MM IBEEFRERAR The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the
EREEREBRER RN MNETHR theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average

KT EEmeBERERENT ¢

tax rate applicable to profits of the Group’s entities in the
respective jurisdictions as follows:

BE+=-BA=1+—HILLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E-—F —ET——%F

2012 2011
FTERT THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

B PS8 At 7

BEARS AEERNEE
BRSNREAENHIER

Profit before income tax 69,312 113,406

Tax calculated at rates applicable to
profits of the Group’s entities in the

respective jurisdictions 12,372 23,766
W EERELEAEREEL Tax loss for which no deferred income
TIEEE tax asset was recognised 867 6
R =E Expenses not deductible for tax
purposes 283 3,538
TET Withholding tax 787 2,259
MR Tax charge 14,309 29,569
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22 BB (#)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

23

FRERENEHR
AREBEGRERNRSESHIA

EBREB
BE_Z——F+-_A=+—8HL
FE - EBENEH OB ERM
i R IR B R165% BB (T — —
£ 1 16.5%) °

HEI SR ([ EERER )
EEMBRIDEAREETRF
FE A S B B A8 FE AR B AR AR 1
e

RIBPBEDEMRETOE(FEEMR
BPER]  BREBNEERAEN
T —R25% M B-FFNF
—A—BREM-

REI TR HI TS BL
REFELEMGRE B=ZFTFN
F—A—BE HEPBERIKL
M ERZER D E R RN B AR
“ZETN\F— A BEREEMRN
HEANEIRAE - ZERERARZA
B 10%TEFNTL o fin R B LB SN B
BEERARNEDEERR ARG K
&P BRI R A BE BB
Ko AGEERBE_T——_F+=
A=t —BLLFENEMBIRH
Ko BE(ZFT——%F :5%)

BREAXARBERR

BREXABNZARREETHE ARG
i M R FF A B 31T B A DN 19 BREt

=

22

)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Cayman Islands profits tax
The Company has not been subject to any taxation in the
Cayman Islands.

Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year ended
31 December 2012 (2011: 16.5%).

PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")
EIT is provided on the assessable income of entities within
the Group incorporated in the PRC.

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law (the “New
EIT Law"), the EIT is unified at 25% for all types of entities,
effective from 1 January 2008.

PRC withholding income tax

According to the new EIT Law, starting from 1 January 2008,
a 10% withholding tax will be levied on the immediate
holding companies established outside PRC when their PRC
subsidiaries declare dividends out of their profits earned
after 1 January 2008. A lower withholding tax rate may be
applied if there is a tax treaty arrangement between the PRC
and the jurisdiction of the foreign immediate holding
companies. Withholding tax of the Group has been provided
at a rate of 5% during the year ended 31 December 2012
(2011: 5%).

23 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
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23 BREXRBERR (@)

AESREAFAEE TS —FK
—E——HF+_A=+—HILEEHNE
BOLTBRNETIFIEDIBREER2Z
——FNAAZ+N\BARA MR
BEIT1RSREEI0B T TR -
N-ZT——F— A - HDE1T999,999 1%
FREEOI0E TH LB K FE BEA
RAR_E—=F—B+HHLEWHE
AR BEEERE RS EME T
449,000,000 f% & i% EI1E0.10/8 T /) & 38
B E2nRE—_T——F—F— B3
1T °

ZAYNEIE: S S syl

23 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

(Continued)

The weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 used in the basic
earnings per share calculation is determined on the assumption
that the 1 ordinary shares with par value of HK$0.10 each issued
in connection with the incorporation of the Company on 28
September 2011, 999,999 shares with par value of HK$0.10 each
issued on 2 January 2012 and the 449,000,000 shares with par
value of HK$0.10 each issued in connection through capitalisation
of the share premium accounts arose from the Listing of the
Company on 15 January 2013 had been in issue since 1 January
2011.

BE+=-A=+—HILEE

Year ended 31 December

—F—%F
2011

—E—_—F
2012

Profit attributable to equity holders

(F&1L) of the Company (HK$'000) 55,003 83,845
BT E BRI HE Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in issue 450,000,000 450,000,000

ERERER (GET) Basic earnings per share (HK$) 0.1222 0.1863

=t HAYEEFRBERRITENL
AR - BREERN B ERERRN A

e e e i

I @ o Pt

o

24 KR

NN T B 55 MK 7 LA SR AR 4 R B {a] AR
B o ARaMR - E—ZFRERFAE
rtEEREE—_E-——F+-_A=+—
A FEIRERE & 8%0.04588 T+ IR
B A %E /27,480,000 78 T (3= MY 5F 32 Bt
REZEVERERBBESHTRG
600,000,000 %51 &) « ZEFHHRE I
REZBRMES

BHE-_Z——F+-_A=1T—HILFE -
ETEBRARMAEERNRREIRKRE
£ 3£17,000000 T - R=ZT——F+=
A =+4—H8 - 6,000,000 7t & I& & & &
KA e

124

The Company did not have any potential ordinary shares
outstanding as at 31 December 2012 and 2011. Diluted earnings
per share is equal to basic earnings per share.

24 DIVIDEND

No dividend has been paid by the Company since its
incorporation. A dividend of HK$0.0458 per share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2012, amounting to a total dividend of
HK$27,480,000 (based on 600,000,000 shares in issue as of the
date of these financial statements as described in Note 32), is to
be proposed at the 2013 annual general meeting. These financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

During the year ended 31 December 2011, certain group
companies declared dividends totaling HK$17,000,000 to the then
shareholders of these group companies. As at 31 December 2011,
dividend of HK$6,000,000 has not yet been paid.
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24

25

BRE (&) 24 DIVIDEND (continued)
BE_E——F+-_A=+—HIEEE - During the year ended 31 December 2012, certain group
EFERATMEENNBRESTERE companies declared and paid a dividend of HK$82,426,000 to the
1< 82,426,000 B TTHIRR 2. ° then shareholders of these group companies.
RBATNIKRE — &RAFH 25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE
COMPANY
R+=-—HA=+-—H
As at 31 December
—E-—F —F——F
2012 2011
F&ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
IELETRAKE » KA Unlisted equity investment, cost 46,868 21,467
FEUL BB 2 B FTE (1) Amounts due from subsidiaries (i) 2,010 2,010
48,878 23,477
(i) WK BAGIZRIESEIKE @B REEK 0] The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and
Higo B ARZREN AL EHEERER repayable on demand. The fair value of amounts due from subsidiaries
ERE - approximates their carrying amounts.
NZEBE——F+-_A=+—HBHTXEN The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December
BAwT - 2012:

BBITR
MR FEER BEEmRE FSES

Issued and paid
Type of legal Principal up/registered Interest
Name of company status activities capital held

MEAR —REBELHESEMRIREZES
Subsidiaries — incorporated in the BVI and directly owned

Higrowth Ventures Limited BREMT WEER 1,000 7T 100%
Higrowth Ventures Limited Limited liability Investment holding USD1,000
SREBRBR AR BREME REER 1,001 27T 100%
Rich Vast International Limited Limited liability Investment holding USD1,001
TR EBR AR BREE TEER 1,001 %E7T 100%
Mega Dollar Investment Limited Limited liability Investment holding UsD1,001
ZHREARAF] BREME KEER 1,001%7T 100%
Halo Cypress Investment Limited  Limited liability Investment holding UsD1,001
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25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES — THE

COMPANY (cContinued)

25 RMBRARNKRE — RNDF @)

DEEHHE

Name of company

SRR

Type of legal
status

MEAR —RPETMAIREERES
Subsidiaries — incorporated in the PRC and indirectly owned

EREK

Principal
activities

EETR

B FEmR A
Issued and paid
up/registered
capital

IEST:

Interest
held

REARIRRBRBR A A HNEEE (R PR 2 1 8 S AR 75 35 75 10,000,000 7% 7T 100%
Dongguan Speedy Garment Wholly-foreign Apparel Supply HK$10,000,000
Manufacturing Company Limited  owned enterprise  Chain Servicing
Business
BEKRCEMN)BRAA HNETBE R E PR 5 £ e S8 AR 75 235 75 10,000,000 7T 100%
Koyip Garment (Huizhou) Wholly-foreign Apparel Supply HK$10,000,000
Manufactory Ltd. owned enterprise  Chain Servicing
Business
BEBEZ (EMNBRAA HNEBE MR RETE XK 1,000,000 % 7T 100%
Unisex Trading (Huizhou) Wholly-foreign Apparel Retail USD1,000,000
Company Limited owned enterprise  Business
EERPESERAA BREME RETE X AR 1,000,000 7T 100%
Shanghai Shining China Trading Limited liability Apparel Retail RMB1,000,000
Company Limited Business
MEAR —REBEMALREEES
Subsidiaries — incorporated in the Hong Kong and indirectly owned
MEEIRIKEIX BREME Bl 5 41 e 5 R 75 25 75 10,0008 7T 100%
Speedy Garment Limited liability Apparel Supply HK$10,000
Chain Servicing
Business
BEEX(RX)BRAA BREMF PR e B AR TS 375 1,000,000 7T 100%
Jointex Garment Manufactory Limited liability Apparel Supply HK$1,000,000
Limited Chain Servicing
Business
BEHKERAA] BREME PR 2 14 1 58 AR 75 22 75 10,0007 7T 100%
Goalwill Garment Manufactory Limited liability Apparel Supply HK$10,000
Limited Chain Servicing
Business
BB EERERA A BREMT wEER 1,000,000 7T 100%
Shining China Investment Holding  Limited liability Investment holding HK$1,000,000

Company Limited
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26 EENEREEEHNES 26 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT
(a) E=EENE (a) Directors’ emoluments

EX@ENR

RiERa HE i3 BEZH Hit g7l
Employer's
contribution

Discretionary to pension Housing Other
Salary bonus scheme  allowance Benefits Total
TAL TATL TAT THL TAL TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

HE-3--& Year ended 31 December 2011
T-A=t-HLFE

HITEE Executive directors
BHREA(EEE])  Mr.Huang Chih Shen (‘Mr. Huang") 1950 - 12 1,200 700 3862
Bt ([BR%E£])  Mr.Chan Hung Kwong, Patrick

("Mr.Chan") 569 = 12 456 - 1,037
YEMa+ ([P%L]) M. Tang WaiShan (‘Ms. Tang') 1,063 - 12 - - 1,075
RABEL(TREL])  Mr. AuWaiShing ('Mr. Au') 515 - 12 115 - 642
BUFHTEE Independent non-executive

directors
EEREE Mr. Wong Ting Kon = = = = = E
Pt Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina = - - - - -
RO Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung, Terence = g = = - -
BRI £ Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny B - - - - -

4,097 - 43 1,771 700 6,616
HE-E--% Year ended 31 December 2012
TZA=t-HLEE

HITEZE Executive directors
it Mr. Huang 3,250 - 14 579 - 3,843
Bks Mr. Chan 570 B 14 496 - 1,080
But Ms. Tang 1,068 - 14 - - 1,082
BtE Mr. Au 504 - 14 276 - 794
BUFHTEE Independent non-executive

directors
BETRE Mr. Wong Ting Kon - - - _ _ _
L2 Ms. Pang Yuen Shan, Christina - = = - - -
RIS Mr. Chang Cheuk Cheung,

Terence = - - - - -
BRI T4 Mr. Chan Chung Bun, Bunny = - - - - _

5,392 - 56 1,351 - 6,799
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26 =

(a)
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EREREEENS &)

26 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

EEME(E) (@) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

BALEBAEETRES - EE
ERBE-_E——F+-_A=1—
BIEFERERRBERETMAHE
ZE——F E\E)o

HEZT——-—+-H=+—HLt
FE AKEBERERAFALEE
ZREE(ZE——F  =R) H
B& B &8N EX2TH DT o RE
BT —FR-F——%+=A
—t+—HIEFEIFESME(Z
T——F  WEB) ATHBSWT -

Mr. Huang is the chief executive officer of the Group. No
director has waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the five
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group included 3 directors (2011: 3), whose emoluments
were reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments payable to the remaining 2 individuals (2011: 2)
during the year ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 were as
follows:

BE+-A=1+—HiLLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E——F —E——%F

2012 2011
TExT TAET

HK$'000 HK$'000

EXF e - FEER RHEAERL Basic salaries, housing allowances
LA K B ¥ 1E 7 and other allowances and benefits

in kind

2,681 1,785

ERALHMEN FATHE :

The emoluments of the above individuals fell within the
following bands:

BEt+t-A=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
=F-—-F %

2012 2011
N - AER
Number Number

B < &5 [F Emolument bands
=% 1,000,000 7T Nil-HK$1,000,000 1 2
1,500,000 7 7T 2 2,000,000 7 7T HK$1,500,000-HK$2,000,000 1 -

S e e 2 e o) o . o 1 B
FE AEESENESNALAR
SFALTIAEABNE - EAERS
15 55 DA SN A AN 55 B B 9 22 8D -
SEBBBEE(CT——F  #) -

During the year ended 31 December 2012, no emoluments
were paid by the Group to any of the directors or the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2011: nil).
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27

REFRERE

@)

FRBNEEEMERESHENOT

27

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(@  Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated from
operations was as follows:

HE+t-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—g-=-f —T——%
2012 2011
FET FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F A g A Profit for the year 55,003 83,837
B TYEIBIEH FEE - Adjustments for:
— SRS (15E22) — Income tax expenses (Note 22) 14,309 29,569
— & (fsE6) — Depreciation (Note 6) 10,781 7,905
— ey (fsE7) — Amortisation (Note 7) 33 20
— HEWE - BERREE — Gain on sale of property, plant
Wz (B zE27(b)) and equipment (Note 27(b)) (134) (4,081)
— WA (FF=E21) — Finance income (Note 21) (881) (563)
— BVERCA (BFRE21) — Finance costs (Note 21) 3,324 5,013
— [ R U e (B EE18) — Foreign exchange gains (Note 18) (502) (1,353)
EBEECEBHMNLEERT Operating profit before working
capital changes: 81,933 120,347
— e — Inventories (32,581) 19,296
— FEURBR F N H th fE Uk kT8 — Trade and other receivables 72,133 (38,287)
— Jaft A — Prepayments 7,167 45,450
— BRHIRITER — Restricted bank deposits 6,421 (960)
— PTEBMBIA — derivative financial instrument - (132)
— ENMBRA R E M E A — Trade and other payables (40,834) (68,554)
LEFBIR G Cash generated from operations 94,239 77,160
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27 REMBRE@A)
b EHARSEERTD  HEWE.
B R RE SRR R

27 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued)
(b)  Inthe consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from
sale of property, plant and equipment comprise:

BE+-A=t—HLEE
Year ended 31 December

—E-—f -—T——F
2012 2011
FTER FETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BREFE (5 6) Net book amount (Note 6) 94 15,949
SHEWZE - BB REE=E Gain on sale of property, plant and
equipment 134 4,081
SHEWZE - KB MEE Proceeds from sale of property,
Fri8 5008 plant and equipment 228 20,030

28 REHERIE
AR 18 7R BT 84 4T 44 A B AN £ B R SR B AR
MEZEREMOT :

28 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

R+=A=+—A~
As at 31 December
—E-—F —E——F
2012 2011
TET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FRA Not later than 1 year 11,089 8,976
—FREAFR Later than 1 year and not later than
5years 9,167 23,031
HF#& Later than 5 years 31 17,331
20,287 49,338

29 AATFEBFEAEEER

ARREZRHBE ARG IZE
31,990,000 (ZF——%F : HB\)RNARQ
A AR RETE o NP sE 24 Pt -
ARRIBR_E—=—FREBFALE
R E27,480,00058 TR &, °

130

29 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$31,990,000 (2011: Nil). A dividend in the amount of
HK$27,480,000 is to be proposed at the 2013 annual general
meeting as described in note 24.
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30

EXBERRS

WEF—SBENERAMEEHEM
IO REEMET O T EL I R G
RRBHEBMEBRZE SN - BIZTHAR

ARPESZRS > UWTFRARRRFANLGH
AEFETEARZRNBEHNEES

30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Parties are considered to be related if one party has, directly or
indirectly, the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions.

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had significant transactions

or balances with the Group during the year:

HEAE
Mr. Huang

Mr. Huang Chih Chien
@ %4
Mr. Au

kAt
Ms. Chang

feR o A
Mr. Chan

MEEEARA R ([MAEEE])

Peakwin Group Limited (“Peakwin Group”)

BERREXER AR

Shing Fun International Industrial Limited

SEEX(FEMNERAR(TEFIM])

& W (M) AR A A (Jinfeng Garment (Huizhou)
Company Limited) (“Jinfeng Huizhou")

BRI (BMN) AR AR ([FEEHIM )

&= HI R (BN) BBR A 7] (Junda Garment Factory
(Huizhou) Company Limited) (“Junda Huizhou")

P e mEsl X (FMN) AR AR ([BEEIM])

fis & 4k E Il 2K BN ) B R A 7] (Shingfeng Weaving
Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)
(“Shingfeng Huizhou")

B AE R (BM) AR AR (TEHEIM D)

Bk A s B X (BM) AR A 7 (Yicheng Weaving
Garment (Huizhou) Company Limited)
("Yicheng Huizhou")

reiE e s e GEMN) AR A ([EEEIM])

B e E Y (BIN) B R A5 (Yaohui Packaging
Materials (Huizhou) Company Limited)
("Yaohui Huizhou")

REHMERRKER AR ([RTHME])

R MERXFR A7) (Dongguan Zhirong Garment
Company Limited) (“Dongguan Zhirong")

BEEERIXRBERAR ([BHE])

P 2 4% HI1 7K A TR A 7 (Shing Fun Knitting & Garment
Limited) (“Shing Fun”)

Glory Unit Investment Ltd.

Glory Unit Investment Ltd.

RARERFHEAREIARIES

Equity holder of the Company and a director of the
Company

RATERFTFEA

Equity holder of the Company

RARERFHEARARAAIES

Equity holder of the Company and a director of
the Company

RAGERFHEARAEESREREE

Equity holder of the Company and senior management
of the Group

RARERFHEARAAAIES

Equity holder of the Company and a director of
the Company

FR & G T 2 %

Controlled by the Huang Brothers

=y AV S 2l

Controlled by the Huang Brothers

REK LB

Controlled by the Huang Brothers

5 G ot R 1
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

& L SR
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

&K LR
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

&KL B
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

REK BT
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

REK BT
Controlled by the Huang Brothers

HEEENE TS
Controlled by the wife of Mr. Huang

2012 %% ANNUAL REPORT

131



o 13 W5 ¥ R M
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30 EARAEARS (#) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BELZXS (@) Related party transactions
BRI BEEIIN REIZEZF Saved as disclosed in Note 26, during the year ended 31
s o s ] o o E N o A December 2012, the following transactions were carried out
EETERBFEFETINTRS - AN between the Group and related parties. In the opinion of the
NBEERE BEAFZSTINA directors of the Company, the related party transactions
WEKTET BBREXRIIEAE were carried out in the normal course of business and at
(5] E25%- 8 T h P o terms negotiated between the Group and the respective

related parties.

BEXS Continuing transactions
() EEEMHEEHS ()  Rental expenses payable or paid

BEt+t-HA=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—F--F —IT——F

2012 2011
FTER FHETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
&Y= Jinfeng Huizhou 492 487
o5 &2 [ B Shing Fun International 792 =
ESE IS Dongguan Zhirong 2,012 =
BN Yicheng Huizhou 163 -
3,459 487
D&RIERS Discontinued transactions
() ENSXEMNETHEY () Rental expenses payable or paid

BEZ+T=-A=1+—HILEEE
Year ended 31 December
—E-—F —E——%F

2012 2011

THET FHTT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Glory Unit Investment Ltd. Glory Unit Investment Ltd. - 1,200
& LN Jinfeng Huizhou - 1,602
= 2,802
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30 EXBAEAFRS (&) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BAEARRXB (&) (@) Related party transactions (Continued)
2R IERS () Discontinued transactions (Continued)
(i) FERFKETEEGEF (i) Transportation fees payable or paid

BEt+t-A=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E-—F —ET——%F

2012 2011
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B 12 BRI Shing Fun International - 1,216
(i) BEEERMFE - HFESR - RER (i)~ Purchase of raw materials, consumables, apparels
FEM A ERTE and provision of production services

BEt+t-HA=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
=F—-F —FT—F

2012 2011

TET T4

HK$000 HK$'000

T 1EB =M Yaohui Huizhou - 2,862

BN Yicheng Huizhou - 17,057

Bz Junda Huizhou - 2,352

- 22,271

(iv) BBZEPTTIER T ERZEL (iv)  Commission income from consignment sales service

WA (K17E17) through retail outlets (Note 17)

BE+t-—A=+—-BHLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E——fF —ET——%F

2012 2011
TEx TAET
HK$'000 HK$'000

B 2 R Shing Fun International - 2,739
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30 ERBEAFRXS (&) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BAERRXB (&) (@) Related party transactions (Continued)
BRIERS (E) Discontinued transactions (Continued)
) HEWAZEF (HiF6) (v)  Sales of office buildings (Note 6)

BEt+t-A=1T—HLEE
Year ended 31 December
—E-—F —ET——%F

2012 2011

TET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

s 22 BRI Shing Fun International - 20,000
EERNEETIR  AEHHE Following the sales of office buildings, the Group
P BRRET 7 T E 1k DATE A entered into lease agreements with Shing Fun
WRAEYE B T——F— International to lease the office buildings for a period

A—REAEH=F - of 3 years commencing from 1 January 2012.
(i) EINT IR (vi)  Provision of processing service

BEZE+T=-A=+—HILEEFE
Year ended 31 December
—E-—F —E——%F

2012 2011
TExT THAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

BN Yicheng Huizhou - 1,437
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30 EARBEARS (#) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BAEARRXB (&) (@) Related party transactions (Continued)

BRIERG (&) Discontinued transactions (Continued)

(Vi)  BHET BT IR (Vi)  Guarantees/securities provided by related parties
ETRERENEERNREG® Guarantees/securities provided by certain related
BAREHOT parties for bills payables were as follows:

W+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—E--F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE - BEER - Joint guarantees provided by
HEER  BEER Shing Fun, Shing Fun
BEREYE International, Peakwin Group,
Pt & &R Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih
Chien - 3,226
B2 - BFEERR - Joint guarantees provided by
BhEAE  EEBEAE Shing Fun, Shing Fun
RS - BREAE - International, Mr. Huang,
BN R EREE N Mr. Huang Chih Chien, Mr. Au,
FriR LB & R A R Mr. Chan, Shingfeng Huizhou
BN R e BN and Junda Huizhou and pledge
FriR (1 b {55 FR 4 of land use rights provided by
i Yicheng Huizhou and Jinfeng
Huizhou - 18,051
B - BB - Joint guarantees provided by
T e e o T Shing Fun, Shing Fun
@A BREER International, Mr. Huang,
HESEEATIR M Mr. Huang Chih Chien, Mr. Au,
A YEIR Mr. Chan and Peakwin Group - 9,185
=4 EEBEA Joint guarantees provided by
@ SeE MR A Mr. Huang, Mr. Huang Chih
FriR L5 & &R Chien, Mr. Au and Mr. Chan 13,894 13,087
BEREREERLE Joint guarantees provided by
Friz LB & &R Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih
Chien 67,802 15,424

81,696 58,973
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30 EARAEARS (#) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(@) BAERRXB (&) (@) Related party transactions (Continued)
BRIERG (&) Discontinued transactions (Continued)
(Vi)  BHET TR IER R (4E) (Vi) Guarantees/securities provided by related parties
(Continued)

& TREiRITREMEM)
BRSO EMMT

Guarantees/securities provided by certain related
parties for bank borrowings were as follows:

R+=A=+—H
As at 31 December
ot~ E k- —T——F

2012 2011
FTERT TAET

FER LB & 2R

HEREE  "EER
FrER MBS & 2R

Fok  BEBEL
[ 552 RS LT IR
2 R

B pEER
Bk BEBEL

HK$'000 HK$'000

Joint guarantees provided by

Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih

Chien 53,056 7,570
Joint guarantees provided by

Shing Fun, Shing Fun

International, Peakwin Group,

Mr. Huang and Mr. Huang Chih

Chien - 10,000
Joint guarantees provided by

Mr. Huang, Mr. Huang Chih

Chien, Mr. Au and Mr. Chan 6,000 -
Joint guarantees provided by

Shing Fun, Shing Fun

@ %A KPR A& International, Mr. Huang,
Frig e & &R Mr. Huang Chih Chien, Mr. Au
and Mr. Chan - 6,546
59,056 24,116

RIFERRITER B NERER
R mEETT PR
BERENR-_Z—=F—A+H
AR AR AR FERSE X AR TN
E R RRRR -

According to the letter of release of guarantees issued
by the respective banks, all the guarantees provided
by the related parties were released on 15 January
2013 upon the successful listing of the Company’s
shares on the SEHK.
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30 EXBELRS (#)

(@) BEARRXRS (£)
BRIERS ()
(Vi) BIEIEIRE AT
A e - —
B A£EETETHBAF
ERETHESRETREES
EERTHRERRS D
172,130,000 7t - Bt & 12 4
REER - WBERAHER
BE —F—=F A=
BItFE#REK R_T——F
+=—B=+—8  BEHHMF

30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(a) Related party transactions (Continued)

Discontinued transactions (Continued)

(viii)  Financial guarantee contracts
As at 31 December 2011, certain subsidiaries within
the Group together with certain related parties jointly
provided guarantees, at free of charge, for banking
facilities to certain related parties with maximum
amount of approximately HK$172,130,000. The
financial guarantee contracts were released during
the year ended 31 December 2012. The banking
facilities drawn by related parties as at 31 December
2011 were as follows:

RABITRENT :
R=—ZF——%F
+=A
=t+—H
As at
31 December
2011
FAT
HK$'000
SEEM Shingfeng Huizhou 3,689
Sz BN Junda Huizhou 64,570
Js £ B B Shing Fun International —
68,259

REBEFIEERE KRR - 1B
RABRZEREBEE
B HASRIRES M BUR A SR » R
e s =
EFERARRERERERE
RERBRIRIE - MBA IR
# o

Under the terms of the financial guarantee contracts,
the guarantors will make payments to reimburse the
lenders upon failure of the guaranteed entity to make
payments when due. As at 31 December 2011, the
Board of Directors is of the view that the risk of default
in repayments by the guaranteed entity is remote and
therefore no provision is required.
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30 EXBAEFIRS (B) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) EBEERER & (b) Balances with related parties
(i) FEURBRFN & H fib B W =008 (Bt (i) Trade and other receivables (Note 9)
=9)
BR+=HA=+—H
As at 31 December
—B-—F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEU R K Trade receivables
— EHEM — Yicheng Huizhou - 1,713
o fE U IR Other receivables
— BEEER — Shing Fun International - 16,213
- 17,926
FEW L ERRIEEEREE The amount due from Shing Fun International
FIESFE REELENES A represented the receivable for commission income
(H4EE17) - from consignment sales service through retail outlets
(Note 17).
(i) PEASBR 2R H 4th FE {3 2008 (B (ii) Trade and other payables (Note 14)
$14)
R+t=—B=+—H
As at 31 December
—E-——fF —E——%F
2012 2011
F#ET FHIT
HK$000 HK$'000
REE Group
FERTBRER Trade payables
— B EM — Yicheng Huizhou - 2,931
— I E — Yaohui Huizhou - 840
= 3,771
H At T FRIE Other payables
—&\EAE — Mr. Huang - 11,858
— WAL — Dongguan Zhirong 950 =
950 15,629
PAN/NC]| Company
FERT— 2 B 5 5B Due to a related party
—EmiEE — Mr. Huang = 2,033
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30 EXBAEFRS (B) 30 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) EEBAEF R (E) (b) Balances with related parties (Continued)
(i) EARE (MizE24) (ili) Dividend payable (Note 24)
R+=A=+—-8H
As at 31 December
—g-=fF —T——F
2012 2011
FHBT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEEE Peakwin Group - 3,060
Be ot A Mr. Chan - 1,200
[ o Mr. Au - 1,140
RIECHE Mr. Chang - 600
- 6,000
LR WeRaE T %ﬁ‘ﬁ%fﬂ The above balances due to/from related parties were
B EEARTEREFEENX interest free, unsecured and have no fixed repayment
By o terms.

(c) SREEREHMH (c) Senior management’s emoluments
EREEEFM (T EEME26(a) Senior management compensation (excluded
FiBESEME) directors’ emoluments which have disclosed in Note

26(a))

BEt+t-A=1t—HLEEE
Year ended 31 December
—E——F —E——%F

2012 2011
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERFEUK Wages and salaries and other
EtbE @A benefits in kind 5,187 3,220
HERERK AR Social security costs 130 166
5,317 3,386
31 HAREE 31 CONTINGENCIES
BRI FES0FTIR R MR S SR B KN - Other than those financial guarantee contracts as disclosed in
AEBR-_E——FR-_F—Z-F+= Note 30, the Group did not have material significant contingent
RA=1T—HBHEEAMERLIABIE - liabilities as at 31 December 2011 and 2012.
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32 #HER%®ESE
R-ZTE——F+_A=1+—HEZEAHN
BEREENAT :

(a)

(b)

BAABMLTRAARERE
B ALK S5
R-ZB—=F—/R+HH  ~AQF
FBRIETRR082B TN B K #TT
150,000,000 i & A% EI 1 0.10 7 JT 89
RN B R P LT - BEMTS
FIESREAH) 494,700,000 78 7T °

P E NN (4

tER LM LEE R-FT—=
F—A+THA  REMFEE@EBERL
BATRT R - AR A BB AC B
150,000,000 A% i% 17 FfT 15 5% 18 # AR 15
B TE AN - %17 449,000,000 A%
Bty - FHIBERBRER

31T + 31 599,000,000 A AL D 1%
AR BB FETTRX 4 B 1,000,000 A%
B E 1E0.1078 7T M B 9 18 =
600,000,000 A% & A% T 18.0.10 78 TT HY
Bty RETER ARBHEF
600,000,000 A% & A% I 18 0.10 78 TT HY
Pt

33 RAERAT
R-ZZE——F+_A=+—8 K&EEH
RIS A R AR RIER AR AT ©

140

32 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The following significant events took place subsequent to 31
December 2012:

(@)

(b)

Initial public listing and allotment of shares to
public equity holders

On 15 January 2013, the Company successfully listed on the
SEHK by issuing 150,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each at
HK$0.82 per share with net proceeds of approximately
HK$94.7 million received.

Capitalisation of share capital

As part of the Listing, 449,000,000 shares were issued by
way of capitalisation of share premium on the proceeds
from the allotment of 150,000,000 shares as stated in note
(a) under the capitalisation issue as detailed in the
Prospectus.

Following the issuance of 599,000,000 shares as described
above, the Company’s issued shares increased from
1,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each to 600,000,000 shares of
HK$0.10 each. On the date of the Listing, the Company has
600,000,000 issued shares of HK$0.10 each.

33 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
As at 31 December 2012, the immediate and ultimate holding
company of the Group is Sky Halo Holdings Limited.
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